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a moment.

How do

August 7, 1912;2PM.

FREDERICK MAYER,HENRYOSCAR

on the 27th that 1 don,t think is quite clear.

you conclude- that the receipt was given by you on the 27th?

Is it a matter of melLory or because it is dated the 27th?

MR. APPEL. Wait a moment •. We object to th~ upon the

ground it is not redirect or recross or anything brought

out by the defendant, upon the further ground the witness

r.as fully answered, and on the further ground that it calls

simply for an argurr.ent upon the facts stated by him.

MR. FREDER IC KS • No, it isn't that, your Honor. 1t

THE COURT. All right.

AFTERNOON SESSION.

Defendant in court with counsel

THE COURT. Gentleffien, the clerk has just called my atten-

tion to the fact that the receiptoH'ered this morning

was erroneously marked People's Exhibit 50; should have

been 51. 1 remembered y6u called attBBtion to it at the ti e

The correction has been made and the record will so show.

You may proceed, Gentlemen,

MR. FREDERICKS. 1 am just looking to see if 1 have any

further questions to ask this witness, It will take me jUs
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1 fact.

2 MR. APPEL· Not rebuttal.

3 MR. FREDERICKS. Whether he based it onthe fact it was

4 dated at that time or whether he bases it upon his

5 mBmory. 1 think it is a little in doubt. It is in doubt

6 in my mind.

7 THE COURT. The question in that form, at least, is objec-

8 tionable. The objection sustained.

9 MR. FREDERICKS. Upon what did you base the statement

10 that you think the receipt was given on the 27th?

11 MR . APPEL. We object upon the ground that it is asking for

121 reasons, for his conclusions, asking for his opinion, and

13 asking for an argument. We object to it as not being

14 redirect and not rebuttal.

15 TPE COURT. Objection sustained.

16 MR. FREDERICKS. Did you make the statement that you think

17 the receipt was given on the 27th as arm tter of independent

18 recollection or because the receipt was dated at that time?

19 MR. APPEL. NOW, he has fully answered.

20 MR • FREDEPICKS· That is the point.

21 timE COURT' Perhaps lias. It wont do any harm to ask him

22 again.

23 MR. APPEL. Then 1 will have a right to ask him again.

24 THE COUR T. Objection overrul ed.

25 MR. APPEL. We except.

26 A Because 1 am not inthe habit of signing receipts that
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1 don,t have the date on--the saITe date on it 1 sign the

2 receipt or a check or· anything else whatsoever.

3 MR· FREDERICKS. That is all.

4

5 RECROSS-EXAMINATION.

6 MR • AP'PEL· Now, wait a mOIT,ent. Ib you remember signing

7 other receipts on lOr about that date to Ur. Franklih, 1

8 mean not to anyone els e? A On or about that time?

9

10

11

Q ~es • A No, 1 don 4:> t recall. .

Q IOn't recall signing any other receipts? A No, sir.

Q And don,t you think it ie a very remarkable th~ng that

12 the date of the 27 th be ing in q ues tion, th at this woul d be

13 the only receipt bearing that date, and the only receipt
.

14 that you signed; don,t you think that would make you think

15 that it might have been done some other time?
•16 MP • FREDERICKS Objected to as argumentative?

17 TEE COURT tJverruled.

18 A No, sir, 1 do not.

19 MR. APPEL. Q Tren youhad transElctiona with Mr. Franklin

20 running on for months and this idl -: he only receipt tha-t you

21 signed that you remember of now?

22 MR· FORD· He d i dn t t 13 0 s t at e •

23 THE COURT. He ie ask ing tha t. Overrul ed.,.. Answer the

24 ques tior. •

25 MR • FORD. We wanted to object upon the ground it ie not

26 <I'08s-examinat ion. If the wi tnesa is only being exami.ned
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1 as to' the receipt of th is date and not as to receipts

2 given on some other dates--

3 TPE COURT. Objection overruled.

4 A 1 don, t understand that quest ion.

5 MR • APPEL' 1 asked you whether or not you s igne d other

6 receipts during your transactions with Mr. Franklin and you

7 said you didn't remember of having signed any, is that

8 right?

9 MR. roRD. 0 bject to that as not a correct statement of

10 the record. The question was, did you sign any other

11 receipts about that time.

12 THE COURT. Well,"let the witness answer. Overruled.

13 A The time is too indef inite. 1 worked three days.

14 MR. APPEL. Did you sign any receipts for him the early

15 part of Decemberi

16 MR • FREDERICKS If the court please, we object to this

17 on tre ground it is not material, and that it is not

18 cross-examination, and 1 would like to ca11 tr..e court IS

19 atte~tion to the record in that regard.

20 THE COURT· This is directly responsive to yol.Ji last

21 ques tion .

22

23

24

25

26



· 6888

1 lIR FREDERICKS: The 'witness has directly stated he don't

2 even remember finding this receipt. He don't l' emembel' of

3 it. He has no independent memory of it, and he has no inde­

4 pendent memory of signing any other ::·eceipts. Now, tP.at is

5 the point, a.nd he bases the fact that he thought this 1'e-

6 ceiptvas given on th e 27th, simply because it was dated on

7 the 27th, and he didn't think he would sign anything on

8 that date tlRt V/Cl.s not correct.

9 HR APPEL: I withdraw tmt question. You have no recollec­

10 tion of ever having signed any receipt and you have no 1'ecol

11 Ilf.Ction of having signed this receipt except from tIe

12 fact it was shovm to you here? A Any othe::.· receipt? I

13 do have a recollection. Vfuen I don,t know. I signed

14 some. rec eipts prior to this.

15 Q When? A I don, t knovr when.

16 Q Don't know \~1en. A I drew ~~ges. I worked. I

17 signed rec eipts for vre.g es t fat I did draw.

18 Q Did you give J,fr Franklin any receipts? A No, I sign-

19 ed them. I never gave them to him. He had them. I

20 attached my signature.

21 Q, He handed them over to you and you signed than; that is

22 the yay you mean? A yes sir.

23 Q When was the last receipt jUs~ before this that you

24 signed? .

25' Hffi NffiDEEICFJ3: Just befo re this date?

26 UR APPEL: This on e that purports to be signed on the 27t

!l
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1 day of October, 1911; when was the onejust before that,

2 y~u may remember? A I don't recall exactly. I couldn't

3 tell you wi thin 30 days.

4 Q Vhen ,',as it. t hat you l' ec eiv ed money from )Er Franklin

5 just before you received this $5? A I don,t recall when

6 I got through working on the case.

7 Q How much were you getting 2. day? A $4 and expenses.

8 Q. And you had worked three days? A yes sir.

9 Q. And di d he PCW you A I didn't work three days.

10 Q VIlla t? How many cays? A probably eight 0 l' ten hours

11 in all.

12 Q, And you were working by the day, were you not? A Hot

13 nee essarily.

14 Q, Were you working by th e hour? A Jrot nee essarily.

15 Q Well, I vant to know. Not necessarily don,t mean any­

16 thing. Were you getting so much per hour or getting so

17 much p €!' day? A I got $5.

18 Q. I vant that answer, your Honor.

19 THE COURI': yes, Hr Witness, you must ans'wer that question.

20 He has asked you a fair -question: were you vrorking by the

21 day 0 r by the hour?

22 rR FREDERICKS: l!-e might not be vrorking for either.

23 lrR APPEL: There you are; it is for the witness to say

24 that; not the District Attorney.

25 THE COURT: Let th e witn ms explain.

26 MJ{. APPEL: HOW Ii ttle Vie can grow.
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feel .yet I have something coming.

if you were workip~ by the day or working by the hour?

THE COURT: The. t is a fait question ;}fLr Appel asked you1

2

3

4

A It v,asn r t stipu18.ted how muc h I vras to receive, and I

5 MR APF}"'L: How muc h do you feel you have coming? Have

I believe so.

day yJi th me.

you got in your mind how muc h you \~l8re getting per hour

Then it 'would be four dajlars a day; that is about th e

•

I
I
I I

I •
I I

I

Overruled.

Oh, yes; you considered it one vlhole day vrith you.

You had had settlements with him before? A yes.

F..ad you been paid by the rate 0 f $4 a day? A yes sir,

I e:A"'P ect I got about -- v.ell, the dif ferenc e between

terial.

Q

Q.

Q

proposition, aintt it? A yes.

I don t t care if it was em hour; it c onsti tuted one wool e

or per day?

You (believe so. You dontt know, do you? A I

THE COURT:

A

$12 and $5; $'7.

l[R APFIiL: The differenc e between $12 and $5, C),nd for how

BJany days' vfOrk? A Well, that would be -- I consider

three days work. I caJl!3 up t here on 1!onday morning.

]\;fR FREDEHICKS: Obj ected to upon the ground it is inL'TIa-
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with him after this 27th day of november?

]'C:R FREDERICF-B: Obj ooted to upon the ground it is irnma-

You f eelmfe. Vilhen did you have the next settlement

ing $4.

6891 I

say- II believe I vloulcl f eel safe in

Safely? A yes si r.

cro ssed your mind? A

Q

Q

1

2

3

4

5

6

7 terial and has been gone into and covered.

10 THE COURT: Certainly.

11 UR APPEL: yes, certainly.

How, 1 et me see, then. There

Overruled.

yes, that is right.

As I just said, I f eel I have some more mon Ey' coming.

Can I give you an ex:plana ti on 0 f that answer?

sinc e.

TEE COURT:

A

A

- Very shortl~~ eSter Mr Franklin was arr est ed, I didn t t care

. J~to ask h,m for aI\Y more money at th e time because he Vias ::

in trouble. Very shortly aft er that 1/[1' Darrow vas pulled i ::::
. ! ;;;;

t he case, and I didn t t c are to ask ei ther on e 0 f them, seei$ ~
I Il

tha t they yrere in trouble, and it has lai d just so ever 1

8

9

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20 was $7 owing you. That is ,Y"Yu feel safe in feeling th ere

21 v~s $7 oVlip~ you and because Mr Franklin \~"s in trouble

22 and Mr Darrow vas in trouble, you didn't feel like pressin

23 then for the $7; you thonght they were liable to need tmt

24 much? A That is the idea.

25

26 Franklin) didn t t O\\e you anythine , th en, on S:l turday morn-



1 ing vhen you went to work on Saturday, just before the

2 27th? A No sir.

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

6892

".,

23

24

25

26



6893

..

knowledge.

stated what you did on that day? A To tte best of rr.y ,
"l
.~

-;,
•­•·•

A 1 just stated

We would like to have him here wher. we com-

Q When did he pay you just before that?

1 did not recall.

1 left his employl

Q You went to work on Satun day and you worked Saturday

an d Sunday and Monday, you got this $5.00 and you have

THE COURT. In regard to Mr. Mayer, did you want to ask him

some questions on direct, interrogate him as a wi tness?

MR. APPEL· No, we don't want him as a Witness, we want

MR • APPEL.

Q pad you been wor king any time for thir ty days befor e

that day for him? A Probably not within thirty days, 1

don't believe, as 1 stated. 1 don't exactly know when,

mence our rebuttal.

to ask a lot of people to look at hiro and see if he is the

man who was With Franklin.

MR • FREDERICKS' If i\1r. Mayer will leave his telephone

MR. APPEL. That is all.

MR· FREDERICKS. That is all.

number and his office number we will communicate with

him at any time and try to get him her e •

MR • APPEL. Oh, yes, any time we need him.

TUE COURT. All right, you can get him here.
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yes.

a witness called on behalf of the People, in rebuttal,

being first duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAM INATION •

MR. FREDERICKS. Q State your name to tm jur'.

A Edward Adams Canti5ell.

Q Where do you live? A 1529 1/2 west 7th.

Q What is your business or occupation? A I am a lecturer.

Q nOW long have you lived here in southern California?

A About four years.

Q Are youacquainted with Job Harrinan? A yes, sir 0

Q State what you were engaged in just after and at the

time of the explosion of thd Times Building on the morning

of the first of Octo 1 1' J 19l0? A 1 \'Vas engaged inthe
t /'

state campaign of the Socialist party, I was a ,-.J . candi-

date at that time ont1:.e state ticket.

Q car.didate for what? A Secretary of state.

Q on the Socialist ticket? A Onthe Socialist ticket,
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EDWARD ADAMS CANTRELL,
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20 Q You s aid you were acquainted with Mr. Job l-Tarr inan •

21

22

23

24

Were you in the city of San Louis Obispo, in this state,

on orabout the first of October, 1910, the same morning,

duing the early par.t of which it is said the Times buildirg

was blown up? A ,was there.

25 Q Did you see Job Harriman there at San Louis Obispo

26 or about that time? A Mr. Harr iman was there engaged
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l' in the work of the state campaign, he also being a

2 candidate on the ticket.

3 Q These are questiono which, if you will, answer yes or no,

4 if you can. AYes.

5 Q Were you rooming in a hotel at San l.ouis Obispo at that

6 ti me? Ayes.

7 Q Do you remen:ber what the name of the hotel was?

8 A St. James, 1 think--St. James Annex.

9 Q St. James Annex, yes. State whether or not on the Is t

10 day of october, 1910, the day irrrr:edi atel y follow ing

11 t he night or the morning it is said the Times Building

12 was blown up, you and Mr. Job Harr iman were rooming a t the

13 St. JamesAnnex, in the city of San Louie. Obispo, in this

14 s tate, and that on the morning of that day }1l0U and Mr.

15 Harr iman, you met Mr. Uarr iman on the street inthe said

16 city of San Louis Obispo, you and he being there alone,

17 that he said to you, "By God, Cantrell, tte Times Building

18 has been dynamited and something like 20 people are

19 reported killed, " or words to that eff ect or that in Bub-

20 stance or language in substance or to that effect?

21 MR. ROGERS. We object to that as no foundation laid;

22 incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial; not rebuttal;

23 contradiction on an immaterial matter.

24 MR • FREDERICKS· The foundation was laid by the queation--

25 THE CO!JRT· Suppose it is, what is the mater iali ty?

26 MR· FREDERICKS· Well, it leads up to the conversation,
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1 makes it inteligible, it is the beginning of the conversa-

2 tion. 1 can put it all in one question.

3 THE COURT· If that i6 the purpose, well, then, where is

4 the f 000 dation laid?

5 MR· FREDERICKS· I have used exactly the same question

6 here. 1 have not gone to the tran scr ipt for i t ..-Mr. Rogers

7 "".• probably has it there if he will gi\'"e mertfue proper

8 page.

9 MR. ROGERS. Page 4207.

10 MR. FORD. The place has been laid, the time--

II THE COu~T· The time, place and the persons present, but

12 I is the question asked on impeachment--

13 MR. ROGERS. The materiality of it i6 what 1 don1t under-

"

14 stand. They ask precisely the same ques tion of i',ir.

15 ttarr imelt but how does that affect ~·Lr. Darrow?

to something else.

16

17

THE oom T- It would not be material except leading up

The District Attorney says,

18 explanatory thereof, and upon that theory he can have the

19 question, and that is the only materiality--

20 MR • DAPROW· That is not the fact here, it is not a

21 preliminary question to lead up to something.

22 MR • FREDER lCKS· vos, it is •

23 MR. DARROW _ TIl is is a direct impeachrr;ent. Mr. ijarr in:an

24 was as:ked whether he said a certain thing to i.tr. Cantrell •

•25 THE COURT Yes.

26 MR. DARReN"· In reference to the Times Explosion. Mr.
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1 Harriman was asked on the witness stand whether he was not

2 directly interested in that case and M::-. Fredericks asked

3 him whether he didn t t make a certamstatement, and this is

4 a part of the statement to Mr. Cantrell, right after the

5 Times had been destroyed~ NoV'!, it is not a preliminary

6 question at all.
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1 Tf!E COURT: Standing by itself, it v,ould be utterly imma-

2 terial.

3 MR DARROW: Than it is utterly imrrat erial) because it is a

4 part, of the impeaching question and the record shovrs ex:act-

5 ly what it is, and it is a pe,rt of that question.

6 TEE COUR!.': llfr Rogers, let me look at that.

7 l[R ROGERS: yes sir, 4207.

8 MR FRF~ERICF~: I vdll make it all in one question.

9 THE COUEr: I think that is the way to do it.

10 liTR HOGERS: I understand this was re.id to be on tw street,

11 as I recall the foundatl:on

12 ":l'vffi FREJ)ERICKS: yeS sir.

13 MR ROGEES: And as I understand it, what they clcdmed \i'aS

14 said, vas said in a room of the same building.

15 THE COURT: Well, let us have the question completed, and

16 then it will be before us and for discussion, if there

17 is an objection. The record vlill ShOVl then, t:mt the

18 question, in its present form, is ylithdravv'!1?

·19 1,ffi FREDERICKS: I thought you said, "Let us have the

20 question read?tf

21 THE COURT: I understood you to fEY you vanted to put·

22 it all in one question.

23 lfR FREDEP~CKS: Oh, yes, I can do that if the court would

24 rather have it that way.

25 THE COURT: I think that is the ~ay to do it.

26 reR FREDERICKS: All right. It is rather long, znd
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ask the vritness to pay attention as I go along.

Q Going tack so as to m8.ke the connection, didn't 1:rr

Earrington

UR HO.GERS: F.arriman, pleas e.

UR JiREDERICKS: Harriman, say, liMy God, Cantrell, the Times

buildin~ has been dynamited and something like 20 people

are reported killed", or words to tre.t effect, or that in

substc,nce, or language in substance to that effect, and

further, while still on the street above mentioned, a.t

the time and place above mentioned, he thereupon took you

by the arm and he and you v.e.lked up to his room in said

hotel, cwd that he closed the door of mid room and turned

the key in the lock and threw himself into a chair and

burst into a fit of laughter, he and you being there alone,

and after he had ceased laughing and someWhat regained his

composure, and while still in his said room insi de the

hotel, you and .Tob Harriman being alone, didn,t you say to

him,"Vlhat does it mean"?, and he 8:.nswered, lilt mtmns

that the boys are on the j ob", and you said, "Wba t is

tba til, end he answered, lilt means t.hat they are on th e j oh"

or words to that effect, or that in substance, or langD~ge

in substance to that effect, a.nd state v,hether or not at

that same tL~e, and in the same room in said St .Tames Annex

to the st Andrews -- of the hotel, in said city of San

Luis Obispo, you and Mr Harriman being in said room alone

he further said to you,"I have knoym for sometime that
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1 preparations ".rere being made to pull off the job If, referrin

2 to the blowing up of the Times BUilding -- or li','ords to that

3 effect, or ttat in sUbstance, or la~guage in sUbstance

4 to that effect, and "while you and lfr Harriman were still

5 in th e same room in the se..me hot el, he and you being pre-

6 sent, as I have said before, he further s::dd to you,

7 in sUbstance, tlat he had been in consultation with them

8 referring to the partiesV/ho-cere making preparations to

9 blow up the Times Building -- as attorney for the Unions,

10 and "vas very close in their confidence, and that he hart

11 asked or begged them -- referring to the parties viho were
or

12 making preparations to blow up the Times Building, l,ere

13 planning to bldw up the Times BUilding -- to postpone or

14 to put off that matter until afte~ the state convention

15 or meeting here in Los Angel es during the 1st part of

16 october, 1910, of th e Central Labor Councilor State Feder­

17 ation of BUilding Trades Counci~, or convention or meeting

18 of the various labor unions of this state, by whatever name

19 it might be cc.11ed, or in language to tlRt effect, did

20 that conversation occur? yes or no.

21 l!R APPEL: "Wait a moment. VIe obj ec t to the question

22 upon the ground, first, that no foundation has been laid

23 for the introduction of this evidence; recond, upon the

24 ground that it is collateral to any issue in the case;

25 third, that it does not tend to impee.ch any fact or thiIlS

26 testified to by Hr p.arriman; fourth, that it calls for hEa
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1 say evidence, t:mt the question contains arsreat many mat­

2 tel'S and t.hings which are not pertinent to t.he issue in

3 this case, or in any\vise tend to impeach the veraci ty of

4 1'[1' r.arriman; that it contains matters and things which are

5 absolutely collatere.l to any issue in this case; and

6 that it isnot rebuttal; t.hat if it has anything to do "lith

7 it at all, it is a part of their case and cannot b e intro­

8 duc ed by way 01' rebut tal.

9 Now, tlRt question, your Honor, is again before the court

10 and it ought to be ,·unless your Honor has seen all the

11 authorities on this subject; it ought to be taken up.

12 That was a part of their case, and it should have come in

13 in their case in chief; they undertook here and told the

14 jury, undertook to say and told the jury, and in one in­

15 stanc e it got so that we all came to th e c onclusion that

16 Mr Darrow ~as not being tried here for the particular of­

17 fence mentioned in the indictment, but that he was being

18 tried for a general conspiracy. I think I heard the words

19 there.
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5p 1 Now, if I,ir. uarr iman was a part of that conspiracy it

2 should have come in in this case if there was or if he was

3 a party to the transaction that resul ted in the blowing up

4 of the Tirres, then, your Honor , it would have to be an item

5 in evidence to show a mot ive on his part to have gone into

6 one room, handed the money over to Mr. narrow, ani Mr. Darrow

7 giving it to Fran.klin, that is a part of the main case and

8 they could not hold it back and ought not to have a right

9 to hold it back until the defense opened for the purpose

of introducing it in the gUise it was cross-examination or

that inasmuch as ralmos t every state inthe Union--l

10

that it was rebuttal.
r

',And 1 think, if your Hono~ pleas ':

13 have taken the pains to gatDer decisions from every state

14 in the Union, includir.g Oklahoma. 1 haven't four.d any

15 I
16

17

18

19

20

21

decis ions in Ar izona, your Honor, becau8 e 1 come from that

state, and 1 didn't wish to have it shown that 1 was

biased in favor of my native country, but 1 have looked for

dec is ions in almos t every state in the Union, and 1 found

them~ because 1 expected this very rratter to come up--

and criminal cases, as well as civil cases-_that you cannot

hold back anything that is material to the case in chief

22 fG:rrthe purpose of using it in rebuttal. That you cannot

23 wait until some witness or Borne person goes on the stand

24 in defense and offer it in rebuttal.

1 fully agree with you as to that proposi tioTHE COURT.

26 of law.

MR. APPEL. yes, your Honor, and you cannotsIWiiilniitbyUniti:1..IE!SIOOi

25
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1 wi tness goes upon the stand for the purpose of asking him

2 and thereby making it material as rebuttal. T~ere is no

3 reason, no cause; the decisions say it could not be done;

4 it is not a question as to whether a matter like that could

5 be br ougl:t up as a rna tter of impeachmen t or not, but becaus9

6 of the more important fact, which the courts hold in their

7 mind and keep in View, and that is, that the prosecution,

8 under the rules of procedure, must introduce all or their

17 introduce any evidence that should have been introduced

18 in chief. Now, is this evidence--as a matter of fact, is

19 it evidehce that ought to be introduced in chief, if 60, it

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

evidence, and it is emphasized in these decisions, your

Honor. 1 thought that some of the de~isions we have cited

here sometime ago didn't go so far as to explain the prin­

ciple, but 1 went a little further to Bee how the decisions

held, and 1 found they have laid stress upon that very

propos it ion.

THE COURT. Well, now, let's start in With that. The

court ~as no intention of permitting the prosecution to

11
'I'.'I

:r
:1
I,

I,
:,
"
"'.'II,
II

20 cannot go in. I donOt think there is any room for argument

Now, they claim generalMR • APPEL· Your Honor can see.26

21 on that proposition 0

22 MR. APPEL. All right, 1 wont argue it ..

23 THE COUR T. At any rate, 1 think you are right on that

24 proposition of law. The question is ane of fact, Whether

25 or not this is part of the case in chi ef.
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tije chief in command, the commander of the--the gener al ...

is chief of staff. Now, they want to con~t Darrow with

the getting of the money from San Franciscoj. and they put

Harr ington on the stand who s~id Darrow told him that ;

all right. That was considered part of the main caseo

They didn't put Tveitmoe. Leff that outside. Now, they

com~ in with Franklin and they say--Franklin says he met

Mr. Darrow on the rrorning of the 28th down there at the

off ice and that he said, "Wai t a moment, Harr iman wi 11 be

her e in a few momen ts, It and then they went to work and said

tha t Harr irnan was there and went into another r '::om, and then

Fr en kl in ment ioned- °Fran kl in and Parr ington •

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

conspiracy 0

essimo

Now, let us s ge. They said by Fr an kl in--

Frankl in,

of the forces of the opposition; Harrington

15 he got the money and handed it to him. They didn!t put

16 Harriman on the stand--oh, no, they didn!t put Harriman

17 on the stand, but they put Franklin on the stand.

18 Now, they connect !.1r. Harriman there With the

19 conspiracy, With the aider and abettor in the proposition

20 of everything that was necessary, and furnishing the mind,

21 and having direct interest in the bribery complained of

22 here in this indictment. Now, all the interest and the

23 motives that actuated that conspirator, as well as the

24 motives -that actuated the other conspir3.tors is evidence

26 that.

That is part of their case to showin the consp ir acy •25
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1 Now, they want to show here--they want to show here

2 by this witness that Harriman h8.d a motive in furn!shing

3 the money, in handing the money on that morning to Darrow,

4 so Darrow could make it possible for Franklin to bribe

5 Juror Lockwood.

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 I
17

18
'-~.;.

1~'

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 How? 1'!hy. v.e are going to S how in r ebutte.1 that P.arriman I
2'1;'Jas so directly interested in the blowing up of the Times

3 that, mowing tmt a felony \vas to be committed, he even had

4 consul ted them and call ed their attention to the fact that

5 a convention vas going to be held, and asked than to post-

6 pone it. The commission of a horrible crime. We will

7 show in rebuttal tJ:at one of the parties who gave the money

8 to 1,fr Darrow so tmt this bribery might be committed, was
./

9 so interested, personally interested in the case, and the

10 princ ipal case out 0 f whic hall thi se arose, tmt this jury

11 could not but say, "Why, he was so interested that he must

12 have furnished the money. II That is part of their main

13 case, isn't it? Hov! vl'Ould any la'i~'Yer go about proving a

14 case. Taking in view firs~, the principle of law laid down

15 by the courts, that it is the dnty 0 f the People to int 1'0­

16 duc e all of their evidenc e as a gUiding star to the c on-

17 duct of the District Attorney, he must produce it all, and

18 if it is material. lqovf, it v.as material then and they

19 could not ';Jithhold tJ:at-evidence at that time and try to

20 introduce it now.

21 TPili cour~: Just a moment. This arg11.'l11ent may occupy

22 some Iit tIe time, and I think taldng in consiaera tion for

23 the jury, it 'would be well to let them retire to the room.

24 It is more comfortable and cooler, dGring the progress of

25 thi s argum ent.

26 M R APP:bL : yes, your Honor.
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"for
MR APP:EL: Let t s rai se an issue, we must

A
get the balanc e

cn!f the evidence so as to narrow the issue. What VJaS

THE COURT: It seems 60.

mo rning·, s aw Franklin, he came in with hi s c oat on on e arm

or the other, vlalked into a room, Mr Darrow walked

there, and JJ:r Darrow came out, handed him ,the money.

says F.arrL"T1an vas over there in t mt building on a certain

We asked ourselves on the part of the people, vmat vas that

~viddnce. The evidence ViaS the testimony of Franklin. He

the part of th e defense? 1!ust have been some evidenc e.

F.arriman brought upon the vTi tness stand to l' espond to on

chief.

be hEEi.rd on that matter, and tmt is the only reason I

allowed the jury to go out. The District Attorney will

case in chie f. I aSSUl:rJ.e the District Attorney wants to

they present t heir case in chief so the. defense. can meet

it. The question is wh ether it is in fact, part of their

far as tlat is concerned, their case in chief has closed.

I am satisfied tffit the rules of law absolutely require that

have a littl e more freedom in stating facts.

MR APPEL: It is in regard to what Mr F~rriman testified in

(Jury admonished and reti re to jury room.)

THE COURT: Gentlemen on both sides, you can assume fo l'

the purpose of the argument, the court does not care to hear

any more authorities on the sUbject of the right of the

People to mntroduce part of their evidence in chief. As

25

26

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
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1 Darro'w had t before t hat time t told him he \yould g et the

2 money in a few moments; that Harriman Vias coming. lioV'lt that

3 is all that is testified about ]..[1' Earrime,n t a.re those.
4 c i rcumstcmc es on the part 0 f the defense. We put P.arriman

5 on the stand t and P.arriman says t ItI didn't g iv e him the

6 money. II ItI didn't see Franklin tmt morning. I wasn't
,

7 there vrhen Darrow and Franklin were there. I didn't see

8 Mr D:l.rrow there that morning when I came trere n
t a.nd he

9 states ~nat he did. There is an' issue raised as to a
.;

10 fac t on the part of th e People, and t here is a con tra­

Il diction o~ crossing of all~ations of the prosecution

12 in tlat respect. There you are. Now t they vant to show nm

13 what? They "",ant to show t hat Harriman knew, when? When?

14 That he knew the YEar-before -- is that right? The year

15 befor"e -- October Istt 1910'. What? What did he lmow?

16 That he lmev{ that ,;rhen the eA.'"Plosion occurred and he saw

17 it in the paper t he knelT and stated to Cantrell that he

18 had talked '!rith the parties who v~re preparing to blow up

19 the Times, and he had requested them to postpone it until

20 after a certain convention; tmt he lmew it at that time.

21 That is a.ll this amounts to. I don't care for the lbther

22 part introductory to th e main point; that is the obj ect.

23 That is the sum and substanc e of this evidenc e, that he lme...

24 it. Now, how is that rebuttal of Rarriman's testimony?

Oh, they might have called a great many oth ers, accordi25

26 to the EVidence t a great many other persons were persona
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any of those other persons, you'r Honor, handed any money

to IJTr Darrow upon tlR t morning to hand it over to 1i~r

interested. in the matt er that resul ted in the explosion of

the Times. I am talking about vrmt the widence seems to

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12\

13

14

15 I
16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

sho where, your Honor.

Franklin.

And yet, it ia~tt claimed that
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

And if they kne','l, if P.arriman did knovl aVlaY back in 1910

The Times vas about to be blovm uP, does that tend to im­

peach his testimony to the effect that he didn't hand Dar-

row t~at money; that he was not there on that morning?

What he knevv vrdY back in 1910, does tlat tend to wen

prove, in the remotest degree that Harriman was present

on th~ 28th day of November, 1911, at the Higgins Build­

ing at the time that Franklin says?

9 TI-l}: COU1Ir: Except as it might effect the interest of the

10 witness.

11 ][R~ APPEL : Except as it might effect the interest of

12 the ,-,fitness. How does it affect his interest. If it

13

114

15

16

17

18

19

20

affects his interests at all, he ViaS interested in it,

then it should have been shovffi as 2~ part of thei r main

case. How, let us see, your Honor; let's illustrate this

case. Tiley are trying to prove, your Eonor, say, that

I have gone do\m here and committed a crime, in view of an

understanding and discussion in whic h \ve three were c rim-

inally interested, and tiley say t:rat I handed some money

to some person, and t hat your Honor handed me the money,

Il!ll

21 and that '!~r Darrow knew about it. Very well. They have

22

23

24

a right to show that you and I and Darrow were carrying out

a purpose and intent previously formed, and were a contin­

uation 0 f th e conspiracy c omr.tenced in 1910, and ending

25 with the bribing of a juror in November, 1911. Part of

26 their main case. The fac t that he mew that th e building
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1

2

3

4

5

6

Darrow was a rart and parcel of that conspiracy to blow up

the Times EUilding? Rovr does it show it?

7 ]JR FOP.D: "Te dontt claim that tbis transaction effects the

it affects the question of the veracity of a witness.

right dovm tIl ere. I want -- it is th e finest thing in the

Tm APPEL: I am glad -- put it right dovm there; put it

world to open this discussion, because it illustrates, ~our

Ronor, absolutely how they attempt to impmch a ~~tness.

VIe simply claim tba. tguilt or innocence of the defendant.8

9

10

11

12

13

14

1
15 I
16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

MR FORD: We stipnlate it can go down twice.

MR APPEL: It is not necessary. We have all a ve~J,good

opinion of the sise of your mentality, but it srovlS how
. /

out of the innocent l:ip3many times floVl the truth.

Fools and innocence sometimes tell the truth. Your Honor,

I don't mean personally,' I am speaking '[[hat is the 6..'"P er­

ience of men. They tried to impmch F~rriman, then, by

shovdng t~t he vas guilty of a specific act. Now, they

tell your Honor that. That is the point tmt he Y.as guilty

of '.~[hat? That he was guilty of conniving 7:ith the blovling

up of the Tim es BUilding, aroyou cannot impEach the wi t-

III

25 ness that way. You cannot impeach his' motives that '.-ay;

you cannot impeach his'L.·'..uth and veracity that vray, and the26
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code so says. Th eJ mil?, h t as Y/ell show th at Mr parriman

carried the dynamite up there to t he Times BUilding and

put it there; blew up th9 Times for the purpose of affecting
. I

his ~redibility here on the stand, and impeach him in that I
!

respec t; that is the effec t ; that is the mmning 0 f this I

testimony, and t,rat is not rebuttal, if it is upon that grOUl~..
I

They have made a case; we have ans'wered it. Now, they I

8 can only impeach :t.rr Harriman by what? They can only im-

9 peach him by evidence of general reputation for the traits

involved here as a 'witness, for truth, honesty and integrity ~
10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

or truth, honesty and veracity, whichever vmy you want to

pnt it. nOVI, by shovling specific acts, not by showing

that he is an lillconvic t ed felon, not l:lf shovling he has

cOJmnitted crime; not by showing that he entered into the

conspiracy that ended in the blovdng up of the Times.

If it is for the pUl~ose of showing motive and for furnish­

ing the monEy to 1,fr :Darrow, then it shonld h2:.ve been a pc.rt

of th eir main case. A distinction; it is very clear. But,

your Honor, the great trouble vlith this case has been tlB.t

there have been general statements made here on the part

of th e prosecution all the time, it is for the pnrpose of

showing interest of t h3 witness that we "mnt to introduce

such and such evidence, and under that general statement,

which covers a multitude of sins and a multitude of the

worst kind of reasoning, they have been successfUl in

1
~

"
I ~
I !
I •I •



1

2

3

4
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6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

int roduc ing a lCht of stuff h ere that th ey should never

in troduc ed.

6~
have I

I

i

.1

I

I
I
I
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are against us there is no use citing the law.

wont cite them.

Practice and 1 find no case in there cited that says what

If the facts

They cannot do that; as your Honorbeen gUilty of crime.

THE COURT. Well, there are three questions here;l will

hear WOU upon that SUbject Mr. Freder icks •

..
purpoee of impeaching the witness, they cannot impeach him

the
by shOWing confessions on A part of a Witness that he has

THE COURT' 1 do not, because 1 agree with you on the pro-

For the purpose of showing motive to have furnished

the money is a part of their main case; if it is for the I I

position of law as you have stated it. If anything should

be raJsed.

MR. APPEL. We are in this pos i tion, your Honor. 1 happen

to remember what happened to me once when one of our eminent

THE COURT. Mr. Appel, the court desires to hear you upon

the question of facts presented and any proper dissertation

upon that matter, but not upon the law.

MR • APPEL. "Tliose are the facts as 1 remember them. Now, as

to the applicabili ty of the law, 1 am not, abl:e to apply it.

-
says, you do not wish to see the decisions, of course, 1

judges who had pr es ided for years here at Calabasas

he said to me, "You have made the best argument 1 ever

heard and the decisions are just exactly what 1 thought

they would be and 1 know them all, but" he says "1 have

retired here for 15 minutes and consulted Cowdrey's Justice

you stated, and the facts are against you."

Xlp 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 tends to sho"N a motive in :,ir. Barr iman in handing the money

2 to the defendant the morning of the 28th, then it should have 1

3 been a part of your case in chief; if it is in the nature

4 of a confesaionof crime then you cannot introduce it.

5 The question is, it seems to me, the sole question -is, is it

6 a proper question on impeachment showing interest of the

7 Witness in giving his testimony?

8 MR' FREDERICKS. The fact that testimony may be injurious

9 to the defense and advantageous to the prosecution in their

10 main case does not bar it from being rebuttal; the

11 fact that evidence might have been introduced, if known,

12 on the main case, does not neceGsar ily mean tha tit is not

13 also rebuttal.

14 THE COURT. No, your remedy in that event would be to

15 reopen the main cas e.

16 MR. FREDERICKS' No, 1 take issue with your Honor. It might

17 be admissible both as rebuttal and both as evidence in the

18 main case.

19 TF$ COURT. That might happen.

20 MR. FREDER IC:KS' That might happen. If we were trying

21 Mr. T.l'arriman or someone else for conspiracy in blowing up

22 the Times tmilding, his admissions to ;.i1'. Cantrell undoubted-

23 ly would be a part of our main case. We are not trying

24 that case, we are trying this defendant for a separate

26 stand and testified to some things which we wish to show

Mr. Rarr iman has taken the witness25 and differentncause.
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1 are not corr ect, in order that the jury may weigh that

2 testimony; they are entitled to kna.v his relations with

3 the defendant in this case, and when the defense put him

4 on the stand and he testified that certain relations did

5 not exist between him and the defendant, that is, that

6 the possible relations of attorney and client did not exist

7 between him and this defendan t, we asked him an impeach ing

8 question, if he had not made a statement at another time

9 that showed that those relations did exist and that would
.

10 be calcula ted to make his t es timony more "favor able to the

11 <afenee; he denied having made the statements which were

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

att~ibutable to him, maintaining that those relations did

not exist, ani we talked that matter over at the time, we

asked him the questions and went into the law of the

matter to a certain extent, and the questions were permitte

Now, we wish to show by this witness the interest of M.r.

Harriman, not in the Times case, but that he had some inter­

est in this case other than the interest which he admitted
I

he had.

I
I
III

I
•
~»

• lftIl
IDIl
pl\

~

20 THE COUR.T. !,et me see the transcr ipt (transcr ipt handed to

21 cour t ). The proposi tion of law that was submi tted to the

22 COUl't a few days ago and pretty fully argued, 1 thought made

23 it very clear that testimony that tend s to establish the

24 gUilt of this defendant must come in the case in chief and

25 that the rule as stated by Mr. Fredericks at this time as

26 to matter being disoovered, even at a later time, will hav
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1 come in, if at all, upon the applicat ion to reopen the

2 case, unless, perchance, it be part of that class of

3 evidence that ~ight be introduced either in the case in

4 chief or upon rebuttal. There is one or two things her e

5 1 want to glance over for a moment. We might take the

6 afternoon recess at this time and as soon as 1 have looked

7 over the transcript, in 10 or 15 minutes, 1 will have the

8 jury brought in. The court Will take a recesS for 15

9 minutes.

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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THE COURT. Take the stand, M~ cantrell.

ED~ARD ADAMS CANTRELL,

resumes the stand for further direct examination.

THE COURT. You may proceed. Read the question.

(Last question read. )

A Yes,

MR. APPEL. Wai t a moment. He has answered it.

THE COURT. Strike out the answer for the purpose of the

ruling.

MR,"ArrEL Now, we wish permission of the court, for fear

1 didn't make my objection fUll" to amend my objection by

That the

Jury returned to court room. )

addingnto it the follO\ving ground of objection:

(AFTER RECESS.

matter sought to be introduced in evidence being entirely

upon the collateral matter" a collateral issue, a collatera

cross-examination, that the state cannot introduce this

matter for the purpose of impeaching the witness Harriman

on such collateral matter.

MR. ROGERS. People against Crandall--

MR. APPEL. This matter has never been argued. That is the

vice of it--

THE COURT. That is a little different point too.

MR. APPEL. And your Honor--just permit us to call your

Honor's attention to a matter. 1 ',vill just show you that

rule is applicable in the shortest cases we have

SUbject. PeoPle against Webb" cited in the 70 Cal at

9p 1

2

3

4

5

6

s 7.

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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·1 120, the facts were this. 'People against Webb. (Reading)

2 "The defendan t was convicted of the cr ime of per jury,

3 alleged to hage been committed in falsely s~earing to a

4 petition for writ of habeas corpus to the effect that he

5 knew of his own knowledge that one Margaret bix was un-

6 lawfully imprisoned and restrained of her liberty at the

7 Magdalen Asylum in the Ci ty and County of San Francisco,

8 by the person having charge thereof, whereas, he did not

9 knoW' such facts or that MargaretDix '«as unlawfully or

10 otherwise imprisoned or;:restrained by anyone or at any

il place. On the triaj, after the prosecution and defense had

12 closed their 'case, the court permitted the prosecution to

13 recall one B. F. Napthaly, a witness for the defendan t, for

14 further cross-examination."

15 lITOW , 0 f course, the cour t vlQuld permi t fur ther

16 cross-examination. (Reading) "On such cross-examination,

that he had in good faith presented that petition. That

the witness, after testifying that he presented the pe tition

for the writ to D J Murphy ,the JUdge of the Superior Co~t

who issued it, was asked by the prosecution w:tP ther at tha t

t in:e he stated to JUdge Murphy that he would no t be respon­

sible for the writ, that he knew nothi~ about it and did not

1 ike the appearance of the petitioner." Ee had been a

witness, your Honor, for the defendant, to the effect that

he had heard his statement and~ he had advised him as an

Ifhat is,attorney that he could pr esent that petition.

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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tried here and it was collateral to his condition of mind

the prosecution had announced that the case was closed, the
re

court permitted the District Attorney to/call a witness for

and to his knOWledge concerning the matters, which were

inc J:uded in this question, and ye t th e--the ques tion a ros e

as to whether or not he had furn ished the money so Mr.

"The witness

The 6ourt--6n the trial of this case, after

all, .in signing the petition." (Reading)

he had honestly advised him, so as to show the de fen dan t

in the case, who swore to the petition, had not acted

maliciously, and had not been wilfully false, if false at

the defendant, who had been examined and cross-examined,

for further cross-examination, in order to lay a foundation

for impeaching him. On the crossegamination for that purpos

the wi tness was as ke d quest ions wh.ich were answered Vi i thout

objections. But the sUbject matter of the cross-examination

was collateral and not relative to the issues being tried.

Now, your Honor will see right there the questio

asked Mr. Harriman was not relative to the issues being

this regard.

denied haVing made such statements. The prosecution,

against the objectionand exception of the defendant

t hen called Judge Murphy who contradicted the Vi itness in

14

115

16

17

18

19 "

20

21

22

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

23 Parrow might give it to Franklin it is collateral.,

24 (Reading) "And the prosecution was bound by the answers of

25 the witness; as to them he could not be contradicted.

26 'Nas therefore arrar to all 0\7 , against the objections and



exceptions of the defendant, the testimony offered and

reversed, and cause remanded for a new trial."

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 I

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

givEl!l. to contradict the witness. Judgment and order

6921
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what the sUbj ect of the relations of Croy! 'wi th defendant's

a.witn~s cannot be impeached by contradicting him upon

cross-examine his adversaries ~itness upon irrelevant mat-

In peopl e v.• Dye, 75 Cal., pag e 112, \fA party cannot

The defendant's

It is well settled that

stopped far short of the testimony

Nor does it make any difference

And, conceding a great partof it to have

ters~ for the purpose of eliciting something to be contra­

dicted. And if such matters are draYffi out, th e court

should stop the inquiry there.

collateral matters.

evidence upon this point

wife was commenc ed by the defense.

complained of.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 been irrel6ITant, it furnished no justification for the

due tion of further :in'el evant evidenc e by the oth ere

Any oth er rul e vJOuld dest roy th e law of evidenc e, and make

and Stephen U. White, and Henry

This case ,:as reversed, and ver.!

People against Dye, a case which we

eminent counsel, Bicknell

trials in terminable. "

cou.rs e taken by the prosecution. The introduction of

i rrel want evi dence by one sid e do es not j w,stify the int 1'0-

T. Gage helped try the case, and it went up from the Super­

ior Court of the county of Ventura, where l~rr Dye vas C011-

victed of murder.

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22 are all v/ell acquainted Ylith, owing to our long residence

23

24
here in times g one by, and having kno\"/11 the individual

who vas convicted on that occasion.

In People versus Tiley, ~hich is a decision in the 84
25

26
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1

2

Cal., the question arose in this respect -- let us see

reading from pag e 653 -- "The prosecution also call ed

3 as a \vi tness one James Tye, who testified, among other

Ee VJaS th En asked and answered as follows: 'Q -- VIas he

sir; he was there; heyas th ere 10 minutes becf'ore the burn-

there at the time of the burnin,g of the saloon? A -- Yes

I brought

pac:kage for to give Brock O'Heal, fo~ me to take it dmm.

I took it down, and don't know whether I gave it to him,

or told him wh ere it vIas. This was a few days before the

things, that he was tending bar fCbr Tiley and ]':'"yers during

the last days of December, 1888; that at the time of the

fire he "as present in th e bar room of th e Arcttic saloon,

and that he knew a man by the name of Brock O'Neal.

He vas in the saloon at the time of the fire; I, at least,

saw him during th e bnrning of the saloon. Q -- Had he any

relations there, or not, with Ben Tiley? A -- I don't

know whether he had anything to do v:Tith }![r Tiley. Q -- Had

ing of the building. Q -- What was he cbing there? A-- He

was shaking dic e wi th me about 10 minut es before the fire.

him a package. Q -- \There did you get that package?

A -- From the Calico saloon. ~Jr Tiley told me he had a

you don e aI".\Ything, as a go-between, between him and defend-

ant before the fire, within a day or two? A

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

15

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

24 fire. At t.he time he gave me the package he wanted to

25

26

know \'.110 ':as hanging around there, and I toll him, and

among others, I mentioned the name of Brock O'Neal.
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him on his cross-examination. This testimony vas obj ~ted

called two witnesses to prove that the defendant had kno\:n

package by ~ames Tye or anyone else. on cross-examination B

Y01" ::I I
I •
I ,

II
I ....

Q -- And no longer? A No sir,

In rebuttal the prosecutionI never saw him before.'

but not outside of that.

O'Neal for a considerably longer time than that stated by

to, 'on the ground that it is not proper rebll~.~al testi­

mony; on the further ~round ttat it is irrelevant anre

inmaterial; if it is asked for the purpose of impeaching

judge 5 or 6 days; it might baNe been up as high as 7,

sir.

Q,__ How long have you been acquain ted with him? A -- I

have been acquainted v/ith him only a little while.

fire; and that he never sent to Brock O'Neal any bottle or

Q -- How long had you 'teen acquainted with him before that

fire? A -- Five or six days. Q -- Now, thEn, I will ask

as a quest ion on this trial, how long di d you know Brock

O'Neal before th e fire occurred at the depot last ~anuary?

A -- HOVl long did I know him before th e fire? I should

don,t know what was in it.'

was asked: 'Q -- You know Brock OINeal, don,t you? A -- Yes

"The -defendant, in his examination in chief, testified

that he never set the fire, or caused it to be set, and

never had any knowledge whatever as to the cause of the

The package was a small soda vater bottle. It had in it a

whitish liquid; in my jUdgment, it resembled water. I

26

25

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10
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12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
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1 the defendant, it is \molly upon a collateral and imma-

2 terial matter and the proper foundation has not been laid.'

3 The objections YJere overruled, and these ruliggs are assign­

4 ed as error. V!e are unable to see that this rebuttal tes-

5 timony ViaS relevant or rna t erial for any purpose, other

6 than to discredit and impeach the defendant. But, as said

7 in People versus Dye, ?5 Cal., 112: 'A person cannot cross­

8 examine his adversaryi witness upon irrelevant matters,

9

10

11

12

for th e purpose of eliciting something to be contradict-

ed. And if such matters are dra"m out, the court should

stop the inquiry there. It is well settl ad trat a wit-

ness cannot be imp €ached by contradicting him upon colater-

13 al matters.' In our opinions, the rulingscomplained of

14 were erroneous and the evidence thus "~rongly admitted,

15 tended to prejudice the defendant before the jury. For

16 that reason the judgment is set aside. II

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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llpl In People against Furtado, that is the American

2 spelling for Urtado, in the 57th Cal., page 345, by the

3 Court: "Manuel Francisco, a Witness Who was called and

4 examined on behalf of defendant, was asked, on cross­

5 examination by the District Attorney if, inthe month

6 of August 1879, on the streets of Hollister he, Witness,

7 had a conversation With one Harris. Witness answered,

8 'Yes.' The District Attorney then put the following

9 question to the wi tness: ' Did he tell )Cu, in the presence

10 of McCloskey, that Mr. Payne was going to sue you for

11 damages, for having been on his range that year?' To

12 which the witness answered, 'No, sir, he did not. He told

13 me Payne was going to give me fits.' The prosecution

14 called Thomas McCloskey as a witness in rebuttal, who

15

16

17

testified that he was present at a conversation between the

defendant and Harris, in the streets of Hollister, in

August, 1879. Witnes8 was then asked by the District

I

I
I
I

I....
18 Attorney this question,'Did you hear :tr.Harris say to

19 Manuel Francisco that Mr. Payne was going to sue him for

20 damages for his sheep being on Payne's ranch?' The

26 The objection was overruled and the defendant excepted.

21 question was, 'Objected to by the defendant, on the grounds

22 that it is irrelevant and imrraterial, and that the proper

23 faundation has not been laid as to particulars of time and

24 place--atating that it was heard inthe town of Hollister

25 Without designating the part of town is insufficient.'



1 After which the witness answered that he ~eard

2 conversation between Francisco and Harriet"

3 A Recognized rule, or rather qualification of the

4 rUle, .governing the impeachment of the crecUl.t of a witness

5 by proof of contradictory statements elswehre made by

6 him is, that the matter involved in the supposed contra-

7 diction must not ii3elf te merely collateral in its charac­

8 ter, but must be relevant to the issue being tried.'

9 How a statement made by Harris to Francisco--the

10 deferoant not being present--could be releavent to the issue

11 being tried in this case, is certainly not apparent."

12 That Harriman knew or did not know that the MeNamaras

13 or anyone else was going to blow up the Times at a time

14 anterior to October 1st, 1910, and that he requested them

15

16

17

to layoff this stunt until after the convention, is not

a matter concerning the subject matter of thia action.

Is there any way tbat 1 can make it more plain? Bre

,
I
I

I
Ill.

18 there any words that 1 can get from any ore that will conve

19 my idea? "How a a tatemen t rrade by Harr is to Franc iseo,

20 the defendant not being present, could be relevant to the

21 issue being tried in this case, is certainly not

22 apparent. Two of the witnesses for the prosecution--

23 Pogue and Hilburn -_were severally asked on their crOS8­

24 examination, if it was not understood that they were to

25 meet 'Payne on his ranch on the morning of the homicide,

26 and to assist him in driving the defendant and the sheep



1 from both ranges--Paynes and Pogue's father's.

692R

The

2 question was objected to as being irrelevant and immaterial

3 and the objection as sustained." Defendant excepting. If,

4 by me~ns of cross-examination an opportunity is afforded of

5 bringing out the 'situation of a witness with respect to

6 the parties and to the subject of litigation, his interest,

7 his motives, his inclination and prejudices,' it would seem

8 that a witness for the prosecution, on his cro6s-examinatio ,

9 in a case of murder, might properly be asked whether he had

10 agreed to be present and to aid in the expulsion of the

11 defendant, etc.' The judgment and the order reversed and

12 the cause remanded for new trial."

13 In People against Brown, a person called to prove that

14 he was not present--

"The prisoner, in order to prove he was not present

15

16

17

THE COUR ToBook and page?

MR. APPEL•.People against McKeller 53 Calo Page 65:

,
I

l...
18 in San Joaquin County at the commies ion of the burglary,

19 produced a witness who testified in substance that he had

20 seen the prisoner at the corner of Third and Mission street

21 in San Francisco on Sunday, April 22, 1877 between 3

22 o'clock and 4 o'clock P.M. It was conceded at the trial

23 if the prisoner was present in San Francisco at the time

24 testified" to it was irrlpo8sib1e for him to have been premnt

26 upon his cross-examination by the counsel for the people

The witness Carolan,25 a t the scene of the burglary.
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1 people said, that he had lived in the city of San

2 Francisco ever since 1855, except he had been out of the

3 City f or a space of two years wor king on a ranch in ~ar in

4 Cou~tYi he also testified that he had testified in this

5 case as a witness for the prisoner at a former trial.

6 He was then asked by coupeel for the People if he did not

7 testify at the former trial that he had lived in Marin

8 County for four years or that he had been in that county

9 six or seven years since 1855, and answered that he had

10 not so testified."

11 THE COURT' 1 see that this matter is going to take a littl

12 time. SOIne of the jurors requested me that they be allowed

13 to retire during t~ese arguments, and 1 will allow them to

14 retire. Gentlemen of the jury, bear in mind your

15 admonition, and you may retire.

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

(Jury retire from court room.)



I
MR. FORD.

1 ~'!e submit

2 tion that

are
all th es e authori ti es/\. in support

a witness cannot be impeached or

. S~
of one proposi- I
cross-examined

3 on material matter. That is the law•

4

5 J{R APPEL:

.,

On" collateral matters.
\

I have heard others say the same thing to me

6 after 'I have read the law. I have heard a great many flaY,

7 ItI mew that is the law". Let the record show that pend-

8

9

ing this argument, the jury has been ordered out c:f the

court 'room, and tre.t we proceed to the presentation of

10 this argument. I suppose t m t vdll be admi tted.

11 THE COURr: That is a fac t.

he ha d been in that county 6 or '7 years since the year

the jury a portion of the widence given by the witness

court, against the obj ections of the prisoner, to read to

~vTR APPEL: Very Y/81l. l'Jow, he VJaS asking whether or not

he had testifi ed he lived in Irarin Comity four y ERrs or that

(Reading. )
I

to contra- ~...
by the

a t a former trial, and by w"nic;~ it vas mEl.de to app Ear that

he had, in point of fact, testified as claimed by the

counsel for the prosecution, and had stated at the former

trial that he had been absent from San Francisco and in

1855, and he answered he had not so testified.

Itln their case in rebuttal, the People, in order

dict the witness upon this point, were permitted

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24 Earin County some 6 or '7 years sinc e the y ERr 1855. In

25

26

permitting the prosecution to contradict the witness on

this point, th e court below erred.
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were bound by his answers.

a witness cannot be cross-exam.ined as to any fact 'which

The witness had testified in chief trat he had met the

is collateral and irrelevant to the issue merely for the

f
L

I

lUlder lock and key

P.arrim.an is asked 7mether he told CantrellApropo?

against him.

certain things at a certain plaee

'But it is a well settled rule,' says ];ir Greeileaf) 'that

prisoner in San Franc isco in the month 0 f April, 18??

Vfnm on his cross-examination, and in answer~) to questions

put by.the-;prosecution) he testifi 00 that he had first gome

to live in fun Francisco some 22 years before, and t.r..at

since th e year 1855) he had been in the county of JILarin

only two y ers; he testifi 00 to rnatters merely collateral

.Judgment and order denying a new trial, reversed, and

case remanded for a new trial."

irrelevant to the issue, his ansvver cannot be cont radicted

by the party vmo asked the question; but is conclusive

purpose of contradicting him by other evidence) if he

shoul d deny it, thereby to disc redi t hi s testimony. And

if a question is put to a vii tness which 1:s collateral 0 r

while sitting on a chair after enjoying a hearty laugh)

in their character) and under the vrell settled rules

cone erning the produc tion 0 f evidenc e, the prosecution'

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

any statement there 2. t that time concerning the bribery

25

26

the boys vrere onto their job. He c ouldn' t have made
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1 concerning the connection t!at he gave the money, because it

2 was one YEar'-- yes, more than a year before this case

3 or action arose. How? VhY, it was away back -- this state­

4 ment is, alleged to have been made on October 1st, or

5 October 2nd, 1910. This matter of his testimony of Mr

6 Harriman comes aftervlards -- over one year -- and it re-

7 lates to wlat? To November 28th, 1911. F..e.h! And he

8 is asked whether or not he told Hr Cantrell that he knew

9 the Times was going to be b101'VIl up; that he had discussed

10 that matter with the unions or his clients, that he re­

n quested the m to hold off the blowing up of the Times

12 office. How::. does that tend to impEach or contradict his

13 testimony here? On cross-examination he may have been asked

14 your Honor, whether or not he ViaS an attorney for the Mc-

15 Namaras; that has been shmm here. Whether or not he

16 was the greatest friend, or the most intimate friend of

17 this defendant and attacked his motives to show he was

18 interested or might have been asked wheth er or nlbt avvay

19 dovm deep in his heart, he had th e g rea t est desire to see

20 his friend acquitted in t his case. He d'ou1d have been asked

21 whether or nmt he had connived wi th Darrow in bribing

22· ffuror Locbvoai. He could have been asked any of these

23 questions but his mow1edge &tr what occurred on the 1st

24 day of October, 1910, or what he did, or what consul-

25 tation he had with those connected with the horrible crime,

26 are collateral to the issue here, and he cannot be contra-
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1 dicted, and I say, ~our Honor, \vithout fear, that no

2 court who has considered t his question whic 11 is so plain­

3 ly illustrated by these same cases, could ever hold to the

4 contrary.

5 People a gainst .Tones. now, I et us see. TOuching right

6 there o"t the very root of this question. The District At­

7 torney has already made it apIRrent in ther ~cord here, and

8 I hope the statement vas properly taken by the reporter,

9 and that it shall suffer no change. It is for the purpose

10 of impeac hing t he wi tness. Hww?

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 By say ing in· a collateral matter that he has been guil ty

2 of some terr ible cr ime. Suppose the defendan t was on the

3 stand? People agains t Jones, by Sawyer, Judge. a very

4 good j~ge. He is ,dead now, your Honor. 1 t is a. pi ty

5

6

7

we haven,t got more of such judges as Judge Sawyer was.

The Supreme Cour t through Judge Sawyer says this. (Reading

"The main fact necessary to be established as a basis of thJ

8 prosecution was that the house had been burned; for withau

9 that there could be no gUilt in anyone. After proof of

10 that fact it was necessary to prove how it was done and by

11 Whom; and these particulars could be established by any

12 ev idence wh ich w as competent in law and sufficient in its

13 force to satisfy the mind. The rule with regard to proof

14 of the corpus delicti, apart from the mere confessions of

15 the accused, proceeds upon the reason that the general

16 fact, Without which there could be no guilt, either in the

17 accused or in anyone else, must be established before any

18 one could be convicted of the perpetration of the aJleged

26 the general fact is proved the foundation is laid,

19 criminal act which caused it; as in cases of homicide, the

20 death must be shown; in larceny, it must be proved that

21 the goods were lost by the owner, and in arson that the

22 house had been burned; or otherwise the accused might be

23 convicted of murder when the person alleged to be murdered

24 was al ive; or of larceny, When the ovmar had not lost the

25 goods, or of arson, wher_ the house was no t burned.
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1 competent to shcrn by any legal and sufficient evidence how

2 and by whom the act was committed, and that it was done

3 cr iminally. Here the burning was proved apart from the

4 prisoner's confessions, and the confessions were, therefore,

5 properly admitted in evidence."

6 "In People versus Bagley, while it was conceded

7 that evidence of confessions alone, unsupported by cor-

8 roborating facts and circumstances, is not sufficient to

9 convict, and that there must be evidence aliumde of the

10 corpus delicti, it was said that 'full proof of the body of

11 the crime, the corpus delicti, independent of the confea­

12 sions, is not required by arw of the caaesj and in many

13 of them slight corroborating facts were held sufficient.'

14 "A similar view was taken in State vs Lamb,

15 but in both of those cases there are many fac:ta and cir~um­

16 stances other than the confessions, going to shO\v that the

17 offenses charged had in fact been committed, and we have

18 no doubt that the defendants were properly convicted, or

19 the correctness of the principles stated by the court.

20 In this case, however, after a careful examination of the"

21 record, aside from the naked extra judicial statements of

22 the prisoners we do not find a fact or circumstance«

23 tending inthe slightest degree to show that a robberty had

24 been committed on ~ Po, or any other person •. There was

25 nothing but their statements to show that anybody had lost

26 any gold dus t or h3.d been robbed, or put in fear, or that
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1 there was any party in that region by the name of ~Po.

2 There seerr,s to have been two companies of chinamen working

3 on a ravine, to whom the prisoners referred in t¥eir state­

4 ments; and a party doing business in the neighborhood

5 testified that he was acquainted with those chinamen;

6 that they did business with him and sold their gold to

7 him, but that there was no one among them by the name of

8 Ap Po i and there is no other testimony to the contrary excep

9 that, and the statement of the prisoners, one of the

10 chinamen was called ArPo. There is testimony showing that

11 subsequent to the a-'leged robberty, the prisoner in con-

12 nection with the principal proseooting witness, who was

13 a feigned accomplice, went out with guns and disgUises

14 on the night preceding their arrest, for the purpose of

15 robbing a chinaI.il~n'~ cabin, ":~ut a1:,cmC.oned the enterprise.

16 This testiniony tends strongly to prove that the defendant

17 was bad enough to com~it a robbery but did in no way tend

18 to prove that ~Po, or anybody else had in fact, before

19 and on another occasion been robbed. The evidence itself

20 was ir..admissible and improperly admitted. It related to

21 another and entirely different transaction, and in no

22 degree tended to prove the fact in issue. It is one of the

23 first principles of the law of evidence that testimony

24 must be confined to the issues .• ' This rule excludes all

25 evidence of collateral facts, or those which are incapable

26 of affordir:g any reasonable presull:ption or inference as



5937

of some offense and what is the rule laid down here?

to the principal facts or matters indispute.'"

1 read this decision because it illustrates what is

was not present a year and Bomechys--27 days afterwards

up in the Higgins Build.ing where Franklin clairra he saw

If he didn 1 t know it, if he didn 1 t

if he knew it it doesn't tend to contradict his tcsti
\

1t tends .insome degree to show that he was gun tymony.

know your Honor, tl:.at the Tirre s Builciing was going to re
blown up, it doesn't tend to contradict his testimony as

to whether he was there or not, a year and 27 days after-

meant by collateral matters> Does the knowledge of Harrim·
the

onAlst· day of october, 19l0,that the Times Building was

gping to be blown up, tend to illustrate any facts in this

case? Does it tend to contradict his evidence that be

Harr iman and Darrow?

wards,
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(Reading:) ItUnder this rule it is not competent for

the prosecution to give evidenc e of facts tending to prove

anothrc'er distinct offense for the purpo se of raising an

inferepc e t bat th e person had committed the offense in

show to this jury or to your Honor, P~rriman was interested,

and vms a party to the crime in blowil~ up the Times for

the purpose of raising th e inferenc e from the accusation he

had S. i ven the money to Dar myr on the morning a f the 2'7t h of

November a year and 27 days after,vards. rReading:)

lIDnder this rule it is not competent for the prosecution

to give evidence of facts tending to prove another dis­

tinct offense for the Turpose of raising an inference

that the person had committed the offense in question.

Upon the same ground it is not cornpet ent for the pro secutor

to give evidence of the prisoner's tendency to commit

t he offense with 'lrhic h he is charg ed. Mucjt evidenc e of this

kind was erroneously admitted under objection andecception.

We. do :' .~ not see a fact or circumstance which tends to prove

the body of the offense charged, aside from the loose state­

ments of the prisoners, and these, neither as to the num­

ber or identi~ of parties, or the amount obtained, cor­

respond ,.,Ii th the offense as charged. It, and so on. lI.Tudgment

is reversed. It

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10
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24

questi on. It Now, under this rule, it isn't competent to

In the case of People vs. George T. Bell and Henry Bell,

in the 63rd Cal., B.t page 119, it is by the court:

25

26
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evidenc e on tha t point was brought out by th e prosecution

59391
on I

VJh et her or not the dec eased vas a pro",",

t1'l'he defendant Vias examin ed as a witness

'That is not the first time I ever heard him

{Heading: }

testified:

tion las well taken.

was C". purely collateral mat-ter, :having no referenc e what­

ever to the .Q'uilt or innocenc e of th edefendant. The fi rstu

on t.he cross-examination of the defendant, and in such

court in admitting this evidence, and we think the excep-

his ovm behalf, ·a.nd on his cross-eJcamination by the pros€­

cution, testified that the deceased, on the occasion of

the quarrel which resulted in hisdeath, called the defend­

ant C?nd his brother 'damned sons-of-b.' 'The vii tness further

use tha t kind of languag e. Have hear<il: '-hfum use it frequently

I don', t lmow as he ''-'las a practical swearer; he was a profane

the deceased in his lifetime, B,nd t:rn.t he Vias not a profane

swearer, a.nd that they had never h ERrd him use profane

IC?nguag e. The defendant exc ept ed to the ruling of th e

cases the 1111 e is: ~ fhat if a question is put to a '\''.1 t­

ness \7hich is collateral or irrelwant to the issue, his

answer cannot be com radicted by the party who C?sked

the question, but is conclusive age.inst him.'t1

The prosecution called several vdtnesses in rebuttal,

...,rho \vere p ermit t ed to testify, agains t th e obj ec tion of

the defenda.nt, tlRt they Vlere intimately acquainted with

fane swearer or in the habi t of using profe.ne langup.g e

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



5940

1 P.arril1l..an Ylent upon t he stand; he t estifi Ed that Franklin r

2 story VIas a fabrication and tissue of lies. Core erning ',"[bat

3 fe.cts? Concerning his presence on the morning of November

or not he told Cantrell that he knew before the Times Build-

c1i rec t evidenc e. O~ cross- examination, he is asked whether

28th, 1911, Cl.t th e Higgins BUilding, Cl,nd for providing Darro;

ing \-vas wrecked, whet her or not he knew' it was going to be,

Tbat vas

done, and he asked to have l:it postponed; Collateral, then.

The answer vas allovred and th e vri tn es s says no, not bing of

vii th the mon e:r tha. t he said he got from Iarrow.

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11 the kind. Who brought it out for the first time? The:r

'''as one of theattornElfs. He could heye asked him any

purpose of shovnng his interest as a witness? He says he

avenues by whic h that can be shovm wi thout intrenching upon

It is for the

There are several

It had nothing to do with the testi-

'lhe People bro-qght it out. There is no

I deny that that is the real intention.criminal.

brov.g ht it out.

the rule against the admission of collateral matters, to

show t here that the witness is debased, or that he is a

question in reference to tmt, but that is not the object.

I deny, your Honor, notwithstanding the great protestations

of counsel on! the other side, t~t their obj ect is to show

motive and interest of this witness.

ghost, no fleeting ghost, we had nothing to do with it.

They put up a stuffed !:'lan of straw vrhich noVI they under-

mony; it had nothing to do with the case.

take to mock dovm.
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too A..... C....w .... ..-S~
They IY'ay say so, vre don't have to beli ev e it, ~md no laviYe r I

of ex:perience does believe t.tat. It is for the purpose I

of getting to this jury th e fac t that HarriIl1..atl is a c rimi­

nal, ",.nd he has been guilty 0 f the commission of an of-

fense for the purpose of arguing to tre jury that he was

more likely to have given the money to l!Ir ])arrow upon th e

occasion that Franklin has testified. Because for ~hat?

Becaus e he is gUilty 0 f e.nother offense. Then, th e infer­

ence is that he would be gUilty of this offense, and these

d eci sions say that you cannot do that.



every stat e in the Union, and fr om text books froTl! every

694~
which I
cannot

The evidence in rebuttal could

"If a question is put to a witness(Reading)

is conclusive against him.

is collateral or irrelevant to the issue, his answer

shown criminal cases. We can show a great many civil

cases. Whenever a man challenges the abi'ity of counsel to

do anything her e, of course, counsel wants to show, your

Ponor, not for the mere satisfaction of counsel on the

other side, for God knows I have no desire to satisfy

them, but only the good faith of counsel in presenting

law to the court, his conduct, when they think that

lawyers nllst 60 forget their duty to the court that they

are compelled, your Honor, to stow for our own good credit,

state propositions of law here which they cannot prove, we

barring the question of whether we are in error or not,

1 can_cite~ to your Honor I can ,ci,te, t er e dec is ions from

have been introduced for no other purpose than to impeach

reversed, and case remanded for a new tr ial."

state in the UnioIi except Arizona, because 1 am biased in

be contradicted by the party who asked the question, but

not prejudice his case before the jury •. Judgment and order

the defendant as a witnesn, and we cannot say that it did

We 11, c i v i1 cas es jus t the same. Th ey complain

the otrer day that we coul«lm t t show criminalcases. We have

for our own good name, that tl're law is as we h a,~e sa id it

was, or as we honestly believed it wasl barring or not

l5s 1
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decisions here to that effedt.

There is no use reading this. They are civil

1

2

3

favor of the Ar izona law.

generally.

6943
1 say 1 can cite a lot of

Just to state the rule

4 cases. 1 say the rule is jus t the same, but we can ci te

5 them.

6 MP • FORD· Your Honor, 1 ask counsel to refer to Peop1e

7 against Hart, in which yeu were calle d as a wi tneS8.

8 MR. APPEL. Oh, Bart is very sinple.

9 MR. FORD· yes, you testified in that case.

10 rm. APPEL. See if you understand it. People against Hart.

11 Mr. Hart wentdown here and Vlhat did he do? An old offender

12 that killed three or four men down in Arizona. 1 defended

13 him once for cutting a man up by the name of Bullock down

14 at the Palms, cut him up 7 or 8 times. Tanner from the

15 beautiful city of Santa Monica, employed me to help defend
I

16 I him, and 1 defended him and the jury disagreed and after

17 wards the case dismissed and collected the fee and 1 never

18 got ar-y, that is why 1 remember that case so well, but here

19 is the proposition. Mr. trart went around the country down

20 here after going to a great many experiences on the way,

21 why, he opened a lodging house down here and he rented a

22 room to some old man and he had a quarrel with him one

23 night and over 50 cen~s he ki1led him; he shot him--yes

24 1 think he s hot him. He might r..ave stabbed him. 1 don 1 t

25 know. He used roth weapons just as he pleased, but 1

26 think he s hot him. All right. There was an old lady



1 came in the court room duringmelons at San Bernando.

the trial and she was testifying that she was present at the

killing. It was my duty to tell the Dis trict Attorney

that that woman had told n:e that she was not there; that

she had told me at the time of the killing, your Fonor,

tha t she had been dOl'm in San p,ernando, 25 miles away

from here, and other circumstances relating to it. The

District Attorney had aright to ask her when she said she

was present at the killing your Ronor, he had a right

to ask hero, isn t t it a fact that you told li!r. Appel down

there at the office that on the day of the killing you

were not present at the killing but you were in San Ber-

nando, or words to that effect? WHy, i t waSscim-ealJlJ~

5944
name of Mrs. Grosse. Old Mrs. Grosse, 1 knew her well.

1 had defended her two or three times and her husband also.

~er husband was a German. 1 defen ded him once for stealing

a hack. 1 guess 1 defendijd her and her son for stealing

turkeys, that 1 do remember. Then Bart was put in jail and

here Lo and behold, Lo, Mrs. Grosse comes over to my office

and sbe said she wanted me to defend Hart. 1 had not

forgotten 1 hadn't got my fee in the other case and 1 said

1 wouldn't defend him for anything, and then she said to me

that she understood how the kill ing occurred, and 1 asked

her, your Honor, whether she was present and she said

"No: that onthat day she had been down to San Hernando

looking up there a watermelon patch where she was going

to be a Witness for a fellow who had been stealing water
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any question about it, your Honor?

ing the fo~tion to impeach the witness upon the rratter at

issue, upon the rratter that she had testified to. What has

that to do with the question here? Read it, if it isn't

so 1 will eat the book up.

Mr. fIarriman made a statement to Mr. 9.antrell

after the 28th day of November, 1912, down there in some

village or some place, 1 don,t care where, "Cantrell,

By Jingo, Darrow is indicted. 1 am awful sorry. 1 don't

know what td do about it. They are liable to get me into

that case. 1 was there and 1 gave the money to Darrow."

Harriman having testified that he didn,t and was not

present at the transaction, it would have been cross­

examinat ion and would have been a rrlat ter of absolute in­

peachment. M!'. Harriman, you know Mr. Cantrell? Didn't you

tell him on such and such occasion that you were present;

that you had furnished the money and expressed some fear

you might be firawn into this? The witness says No; they

have aright to prove it. To prove impeachn:ent upon what"?
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Upon the matter at issue. Is it possible; can there be



o:ave the money to Darrow, and Darrovl gave it to him. Came

1

2

How different this is.
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1

Franklin says P.arrim~n was present; I

3 over th ere wi th an overcoat on the Ie ft arm. I remember

4 that ov erc oat. Seemed to think som €thing 0 f the ov erc oat,

5 I don't lmow what it . VES about the overcoat, but anyhow, he

6 saw it. He says it VIas on th e 1 eft arm. Harriman comes on

7 the stand and says, I vasn,t there; didn't give him the

8 mon~j didn't see Franklin· that morning. Ah,:rEr Harriman,

9 you Imow Ifr Cantrell? Yes, I know liIr Cantrell. Didn't

10 you tell him? Tell him what? On or about the 1st day of

11 Oc tober, 1911, a year and 2'7 days befo re this crime is

12

13

14

alleged to have occurred, didn'~ you tell him that you knew

the Tim es BUilding vvas going to be blO\vn up, and you had

consulted vlith parties who were going to do it to postpone

15 the stunt. That is a good word. I have 1 Earned that in

the money to Darrow? Does it touch on the question he vms

not present vrhen Franklin said he came there? Isn't it

I
this case. The stunt. until after the convantiibn, a.nd that I
you }m.e,y it was going to hapJtlll. Is t~t concerning the mat-I

t e1' at issue? DOes that touch upon th e Question 0 f v:.rhether :

P.arriman vas present or not dovm he :"re i~ t he Riggin s BUild-I

16

17
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19

20
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22

• ?
~ng . Do es it touch on his testimony that he didn't give

23 for the nefarious purpo se of viola ting every principle of

24 law; degrading the witness F..arriman in the eyes of this

25

26

jury, to horrify this jury, your Honor, to roy, t1YThy,

P..arrim.an, you mew tlRt the Times Building was going to
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1 section of the 60de 011 Civil Procedure, supra, the action

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

of the court would rave been correct; but it seems evident

from the record that the cross-examination of which the

question vas a part, vas for the purpose, not of exhibiting

thev!itness to the jury as one unworthy of belief, because

of the commission of a crime or unlavl'f'ul 8,ct, but as one WhO

I
,

if he had taken part in a violent demonstration against

the defendants of the crime designated in the language of

the que17 put to him, might perhaps have been thoueht by the

jury to be biased or to entertain ill-will against the

11 defen cants. And in t his point 0 f vie~r, it is not deemed

12

13

14

15

16

by us to have been an improper question, 'as it is per­

fectly well settled that on c ross- examination the ",vi tness

may be interrogated as to any circumstcmces vlhich tend

to impeach hiscredibility by shovang that he is based 2~ainst

. the party conducting the cross-examination, or tmt he has

17 an interest adverse to sue h party.' It That is our purpose.

18 l'CR MRROW: }!ray I ask you to state just '''.'hat the facts are

19 }O::?. F?~ERICKS: I raven't read th e facts. It is a civil

20

21

case.

lTR FO?.D: The facts in that case were, the witness \~S

22 asked if he had gone upon t he land wi t h a party with guns

23 and pistols c.,nd attacked 8, man who. \vas E witness, or the

24 defendan t ~

25 lIE TARROW: I gather fram tmt that it vas -- the facts

26 Vlere that it \'IaS a question to shoVl prejudice against the
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1 witnesn on cross-examination. You may show on cross-examina

2 tion the conviction of a crime, or you may show prejudice;

3 that is about all you can show; I gather that is what it

4 is.
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witness has testified to anything,absolutely nothing,

except his identity, which is not material unless he testi-

MR- FREDERIC¥$. The case of People vs Benson is a little

more clear on that subject.

THE COL"R T. Ar e you ready to subrd t it?

MR. FREDERICKS. Yes, sir.

THE COURT· Bring in the jury. (Jury returned to court

room. )

THE COURT. The jurors are all present. Take the stand,

Mr. Cantrell.

wi tnes8 is not before the cour t in an attempt to impeach

upon a collateral issue, the objection of the defense is

sus tained.

MR. FREDERICKS. Well, we will withdraw the witness for

the present then, your Bonor.

THE COURT· All right, unless you wish tO,ask some question

upon matters he has testified about.

MR • FREDERICKS' There has· been no testimony.

MR. ROGERS. Q pave you been in the State of California

ever since October, 19107

MR. FREDERICKS' ;h~t is objected to , may it please the

1 do not think that the

CANTRElPlr,AE

On the ground the question propounded to the

cour t , as ,be ing imma ter i al •

THE COURT.

resumes the stand.
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MR • ROGERS. 1 would 1 ike to have the witness remai n under

MR FORD. Just a moment, yo~ Honor. In this matter of

MR. FORD. That is the point we wanted to be heard on, your

1 th ink that is true.

the Court's order, to be called. 1 do not wish him to

TEE COURT· I inquired of you before proceeding and you

like to be heard a little further on that point, your

Honor, that it is not aco}lateral issue in this case,

used in the decisions quoted by tte defendant here, and

THE COURT.

and there were a number of cases 1 would like to submit

to your Honor on that case and on tha t point on which

we have some authorities upon that point and we would

and tha t we should not tak e up time.

THE COURT· The witness may step aside for the present

but is not excused from attendance on the trial.

under the authorities cited.

I!onor •

your Honor's ruling, it was a distinct surprise to me,

leave.

said the matter was submitted.

fies to some fact in the case, 1 think it is immaterial

Objection iB Bustainel.

your Honor decided it. There is no dispute over the pro­

position that a witness cannot be impeached on an imma­

terial matter, an i~material fact haVing no relevancy to th

issue before the court, but--

THE COURT· I think this is distinctly a collateral matter

15
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not raised, was not considered. The first objection would

have been overruled had this objedticn not bee"n raised.

THE COURT. If youare taken by aurpr ise, 1 wiJ I not fore-

anything on it.

THE COURT. The question of being collateral matter was

I did not assume the court wanted to hear

I was try ing to 6 ave time, th at i6 all.

MR. FREDERICKS

MR· FREDERICKS

close you from arguing onthe matter, where counsel is sur­

prised on either aide •.

MR • FREDERICKS. I lis tened very carefully and 1 beard the

court1s ruling ontbe first arguwent and 1 saw absolutely

nothing in there that changed the matter.

THE COURT' Upon the first matter the question of being--

MR. FORD. But your Honor bas usually indicated when satis­

fied with counsel's argurrent that you would like to hear

from the other side.

1
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14 I

15

16

17 MR. DARROW' You have saved it.

18 MR- FREDER1CKS' 1 am afraid not.

19 MR _ ROGERS. Now, if your Honor pleases, 1 suggest tha t

20

21

the matter of the jury being sent out, while we were

arguing--

22 THE COUR T. Yes, that W ill be done.

23 MR _ FORD. yes, sure.

24 MR • ROGERS. We would not 1 ike to have them permi tted to

25 hear their argument.

THE COURT. It:seems to me we ought not to take three turns26
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1 at this. All right, ('!entlemen of the jury, you wPl

2 ret ire.

3 (Jury retires.)

4 THE COURT. Why is this not impeachment on a collateral

5 matter, ~.fr. For d?

.6 MR. FORD. 1 wi]l read, to show your Eonor, Section 1870 of

7 the Code of Civil Procedure, which provides the facts which

8 rr,ay be proved on any trial in any case, the first ani most

9 important point for proof being subdivision 1, the precise

10 fact in dispute, subdivision 15, "Such facts as serve to

11 show tte creditil i ty of a witness "as explained in Section

12 1847, the People have always t~e right to prove the facts

13 showingthe credibility of a witness, and they cannot do

14 that as far as the defendantfs witnesses are concerned

15 until the defendant's witnesses have been produced.

16 Section 16 ie, "Such facts as serve to show the credi-

17 ility of a witness," as tend to explain S&ction 1647--

18 THE COURT- 1 am basing the ruling upon the theory that

19 this is par t of the case in chie f.

20 MR. FORD. No, your Honor, you are b~sing it on the

21 proposition it is collateral to the issue, not properly

22 admSsible in evidence according to the decisions read by

23 the rofendant, and we want to show it is not such a collater 1

24 fact or that the law expressly provides that the People

25 have a right to introduce in evidence on rebuttal facts

26 shovlin/s the credibility of a witness, and that the facts
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1 showing the credibility of a witness, by this express

2 provision of the code, is not a collateral and imrrlaterial

3 issue, having no relevancy to the merits of the case,

4 because the law expressly provides that it is relevant and

5 that it is Iraterial and'tr.at it is not collateral, but is

6 a direct attack upon the credibility of a witness.
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lTow, section 184'7, provides the methods by which it may

be don e -- the presumption the.. t a witness speaks th e truth,

may be repelled --

THE COURr: But, these sections were all considered by

the SuprEmle Court in the a 'c thorities cited.

Em FORD: Not in one of those decisions vas it decided that

an ifuptRcmng question could not be put to a witness, ex-

c ept upon the precise fact in dispute, that v.as not a point

in every one of those, it vas decided tlE.t the rr.atter upon

which they sought to impeach him VEl.S immaterial. SJme of

the decisions loosely use the term', "oollateral" as loose­

ly as it has been used in this case frequently by counsel

for the defense. It is a very loose use of the term "colla

eral", and it is synonimous vii th the term "innnat erial" ,

and we have cases pr ecisel:y- here in point v.rh ere the

witnesses were impEached, not as to their testimony of

the precise fac t in disput e, namely, v..as the defendant

gUilty 0 r innocent, or, did you participate in his guilt

or innocence on that particule.:.r occasion, but the witness

v.as impeached on some other matter. It would be redicuihous

to have a provision of law prOViding that the statements

of '7i tnesses migh t not be cont radicted, and I will read

the decisions. Section 184'7 provides that a vritness is

presumed to speak the tnlth, this presvnption however, may

be repell ed by th e me.nner in 'ahich he t estifi es, by the

cD.aracter of his testimony or by e.ridence as to his char-
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acter for truth, honesty or integri ty or his motives, or by

contraddlct.ory evidence, and the jury are the exclusive jUdge

of hi s credibi1i ty. }Tow, the words "motiv es" and "contra-

dictory evidence" have been interpreted by the Supreme

coutt of our state and in the instruction whic h has been so

frequently given by your Honor in jury cases, that it is

not necessary to do more than refer to it, namely, the re­

1f~ tion of th e wi tn ess to the case, that is one of th e things

that the jury is always instructed lmder this section 1847,

that thfij may take into consideration, in determinil1..g th e

credibimity of a witness. Now, section 2051 provides

for the imprechment of a vr.i. tness by contradictory testimony

or by evidence affecting his character for truth, honesty

(1]1'" integrity, etc. Sectioz; 2052 provides that he JTl.ay be

contradicted by showing that at other times or at other

places he has made statements inconsistent \nth his pre­

sent testimony. I will read the exact lan..~uage of the sec­

tion to your Honor. "A witness may also be impeached by

widenc e that he has made at other times, etatements incon­

sistent wi t h his p resent testimony, but before this can

be done the statement must be related to him, etc. t1

The foundation tmt must be laid, a.nd the witness may be

impeached by €Ilidence he has made at other times statements

inconsistent with his present testimony. }Tow, in this case,

.Tob Harriman testifi 00 he had no personal interest in

HcNamara case, that there \'lJaS nothirg in his relation
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of those decisions.

and to Mr Marriam that were absolutely inconsistent vdth

That is not ,,',nat the Supreme Court has heldTEE COURT:

in People 8~ainst Dye.

his present testimony given upon the stand, and if it is

immaterial now, your Honor, it vre.s immaterial then, and if

it was proper cross-w...amination then, it is proper rebut-

..
Hotel, and on' the street, make statements to ]11'1" Cantrell

lation to the case which would prevent him from testifying

have a right to rebut it.

tal now, because that was proper cross- e-:amination, and we

defendant '.'rhic h vrould prevent him from testifying in ef-

tmt he might be asked if he did not at that time and did

not at any· other time, ·in San Luis Obispo at th e St James

THE COURT: Perhaps I have.

ITR FORD: In People vs. V!ong Chuey, in llrl Cal., pa,.ge

624, a later case than most of those that have been read,

IIV!ong Chee, as defendant's vritness __ II not as the defendant

but as th e defendant's wi tness, as in this

with entire impartiality. Now, that ~~s a material fact

tlB. t vas before this court at that time, and at that time

your Honor expressly rul ed that that was mat erial, and.

HR FORD: Let mer ead ·what t he Supreme Court has held.

I think your Honor has entirely misconceived the effect

feet -- he didn't use those "Nords, but by that ans\ver he

me~nt to imply there v~s nothing in his attitude or his re-
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1 'was the defendcmt, s vri tness, tltestifi ed t hat he had known

2 the d efen cant for 10 years, a.nd n wer knew him to speak

3 English in his presenc e. Upon cross- examination he was

4 asked, in effect, if he had not met one Cou~tney and

5 on e Ho rrison,
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19p1 in hie rooms, prior to the pending trial, and there at-

2 tempted to bribe 60urtney to give false testimony in the

3 interest of the defendant." In the interest of the

4 dE:fend ant. Now, remember the case h~re was where the

5 deferrlant had been convicted of murder and the wi tnes8 was

21 decisions, as 1 recall it, was the term collateral used

22 and in ~ery case it was linked up by the use of the con-

15 Now, your Fonor, whether the witness had attempted at

16 another time or another occasion to bribe a witness was

17 not the issue before the court, it was a collateral matter,

18 in the true sense of the term, it was not a collateral
~,

19 matter m the sense used in the decisions, loosely, and

In 1, 2 or 3 of thosefrom which counsel has quoted.20

6 asked, "Did you not at any other time, at another place,

7 commit another crime"connected, it is true, with the

8 defense, jus t as the McNamara case is con~ected wi th the

9 bribery in this case; if the bribery in the murder case,

10 if the bribery was connected with the murder case--"Upon

11 cross-examination he was asked, in effect, if he had not

12 met one Courtney and one Morr ison, in his roon;s, pr ior to

13 the pending tr ial, and there attempted to br ibe Courtney to

14 give false testimony in the interest of the defendant."

23 'junction With the Vlord "immaterial". But it was upon the

24 fact that -it was ilTJr.aterial that the court decided it

25 was an irrproper cross-exarr,5.nation andwhetever the word

26 "collateral" was used in those .decisions, it was used
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1 synonymously wi th or to express the idea that the fp,ct

2 had no mater ial i ty or no relevancy to the matters before

3 the court, they did not affect the credibiJity of a

4 witness on a mater ial point- Suppos e a man did

5 testify he was or he saw another man at the corner of

6 Th ird and Market street in San Franc iaco on a certain day,

7 whether he lived in San Francisco 6 days or 60 years is

8 absolutely immaterial, the only fact material before the

9 cour twas, '"Were you in San Francisco or were you in the

10 vicinity of San Francisco at that time?" Whether he

11 had lived for 6 years in Marion County or some other

12 county during a portion of the preceding 6 years, was

13 absolutely immaterial and purely collateral. However, in

14 the sense where collateral is used to indicate an imma-

15 terial fa~t bearing some slight connection With the inci­

16 dents of the case or some Witness in the case, but in the

17 Wong Chuey case, the court held that the bribery was not

18 collateral in that sense, it held th'l. t the fact of

19 bribery was relevant to the murder charge 'for which the

20 defendant was being tr ied.

21 MR· APPEL. 1t did not gold that -

22 MR. FORD" Conversely they held it, in effect.

23 MR. APPEL- No, they didn't hold it in effect. 1 tried

24 that case,-l introduced that evidence.

26 With the murder conversely, themurder is connected with the

25 MB" FORD If the court please, if the briberty is,.
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1 br ibery.

2 TFE COURT Give ffie that citation.

3 1ffi. FORD- Wong Chuey, ~eople versus Wong Chuey~ 117 Cal.

4 page 627.

5 MR • DARROW. was th:?-t bribery in the case that was

6 being tried?

7 MR " FORD- Yes.

8 Mr. DARROW. Then it shows the interest of the witness

9 in that case?

14 question. For the purpose of fairly and fUlly weighir..g the

15 evidence of any witness, the jury are entitled to know his

10

11

12 1

13

MR" FORD. ~e~ exactly.

THE COURT. People vs Wong Chuey ~ 117 Cal. page 627.

MR. FORD· (Reading) "Under objection, the witness answer-

ed in the negative. Ttere WEtS no error in allow ing the

16 bias and feeling in the case, if such there be. If the

17 witness was such an active partisan of the defendant as

18 to be engaged in sUborning witnesses in his behalf, that

19 fact Was Ir.ost material in \'leighing nis testimony 0" If the

20 witness in this case was personally involved in the defense

21 for v:h ich the defendan t, McNamaras were be ing tr ie d at

22 that time, if, as the defendant says upon the witness stand

23 in this case, they plead gUilty to save others, isn!t

24 he, if, as· the prosecution charges in this case, the

25 defendant did the act here in dispute as one of a

26 series of indicents to defeat and obstruct justice~
~

wouldn,t the bias and prejudice of the witneSS5{l.IIilrli!ll~~a~~·
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case, of Mr. narrington in this case, be such as would promp~1

2 him to take the stand and testify falsely? Or to stretch

3 the truth in favor of the defendan t and to protect the

4 defendant? If this defendant had protected the McNamaras

5 and th is witness in that case, ~ouldn f tit be natural for

6 the witness to show his gratitude to hang together, to

7 8 tick together and take the stand, and wouldn, t the fact as
...

8 to whether or not !\1ro Earr iman had any bias or pr ejudic e be

9 a pertinent, material and relevant faat in this case?

10 Wouldn,t the jury be entitled to know his relation to this

11 case?

12
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I ~ant to be careful here and not allow my mentality to

be misinterpreted. This case do es not say, but in effect

it holds that the bribery connnitted in the defense of a mur-

del' case is a fact, that so far as a vri tn ess is. con·cerned

is relevant a~d material, not to the precise fact in dis-
I .

pute, but to the issues of the case, that it comes in,

as sUbdivision 16 provides ,that it w~y come -~ subdivismon

16 of sec tion 18'70 of the Code 0 f Civil Proc edure, that

the facts which illustrate the Felations of a vdtness to a

case as provided for in s~ction 1847 of the Code of

Civil procedure may be introduced in eVidence, and the

only time it can be introduced is when the defendant

gets throug h with hi s vii tnesses, \vhic his. t he time pro-

vided for in rebuttal, the only possible time. Vhy, plain,

knowl edge of the terms of the English language and an ex:-

amination of the code itself ought to be sufficient to dem-

onstrate that the Peopl:e have no other opportunity to at-

tack th e motives 0 f the witnesses for the defendant, exc apt

upon rebuttal; thElf have no other opportuni ty provi ded by

law for th an to do that, and vrhen t ret time comes, th En

they have th e right to put in th e evid enc eat tffi t time

in rebuttal. Now, Mr Harriman says he has no personal

relation to this case. Your Honor allo~Bd him, on cross-

examination, to be asked, "Did you not have this conversa-

tion1"Didn t t we argue that matter before your Honor at

that time? Didn t t your Honor hold t ha. t the qu est ion as
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1 whether or not he had such a conversation was the same sub­

2 ject, the same sUbject matter as the \vi tnESs' statement

3 that he had no personal interest in that case? Your Honor

4 held that it was and I agreed ~~th your Honor at that time.

5 Your Honor VJas absolutely right in so doin.g, and I think

6 your Honor has ove:dooked thEE fact that he was permi tt.ed

7 on ccfoss- eocamination, and it is our duty at t his time to

8 call these facts to your Honor's attention.

9 THE COURT: I have read the testimony on page 4207 ancil1 4209

10 and I have not overlooked th e fac t, I read the testimony.·

11 MR FOP~: On cross-examination of Mr t~rriman?

12 Tfffi COURT: yes sir.

13 lftR FORD: That he had no interest in the1rTc1'Tamara case?

14 TEE COURT: yes sir.

15 1,fR FOPJ): And your Honor held t mtit YJC"S reI evant and

16 competent.

17 THE COURT: Yes; but the citations in the case of people

18 vs. VJebb have specifically held, on the ground that impeac

19 ment v~s peTImitted on a collateral matter --

20 MR FORD: I will get to Peopl e versus Webb in a momen t.

21 MR FREDERICrJ3: But we maintain this is not a collateral

22 matter, not an immaterial matter.

23 1iR FORD: I want to finish the case of People v ersus \70ng

24 Chuey: urf the witness vas Buchan active partisan of the

25 defendant as to be engaged in SUborning witnesses in his

26 behalf that fact ,vas most material in v~ighing his tes-,
timony. In rebuttal, the prosecution contradieiVecllbt
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In most cases here where the credibility of witnesses vas

ial fact. Here the widence is a direct attack upon his

he v,as a party to the proposed bribery -- it is not di-

lIor, in this case

But it YJaS offered for the purpose of

ms a party to the proposed brobery."

proposed bribery.

in any ~ay' smirching his character, or intimati~g that he

rect -- it is not identical, rather, the evidence is not

offered as tending to ShOVl the guilt of the defendant, or

is it cffered as tending to show][r Darro'w is guilty of the

witnes Chee by placing Courtne,r upon the stand who tes-. ,
tified to the attempted bribery. This evidence was ~iven

under objection, but we see no valid objection to it.

The case.of people versus Dillton, 94 Cal., 255, and People

versus Choy Ah Sing, 84 Cal., 276, in no v~y supports

defendant's con tention. The evi dence proposed to be shovm

in thos e cases in no way attacked th e credibility of th e

fact. The law does notregard trifles, it must be some mater

touched upon at all, the court held it V'las not a material

shedding light upon the evidence of the witness himself. "

upon his credibility. The evidence vas not offered as tendi:g

to show the guilt 0 f the defendant, or as iru any way smirch­

ing his character by intimating tmt he VJas a party to the

\vitness giving it. Here the evidence is a direct attack

credibility, as it is in this case, "The evidence \'as not

offered as tendiTh3 to s boy! th e guil t of the defendant, or

as in any way smirching his character by intimating that
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crime of bribery or any attempt to show l r r furrow ':as a

party to the Times explosion; it is not offered for that

purpose; it is affecting the credibility of Harriman,

that is the man \'Ve are interested in.

"It was offered for the purpose 0 f shedding light upon

the evi denc e 0 f th e vIi tn ess himself. In t 11 e case of Lewis

vs. Steiger, 68 Cal., 200", a civil case, 'but it is here

applied to a criminal case -- "it is said that it is not to

be doubted that wh ere a witness for the d ef endant has at-

tempted to dissuade one of theplaintiffts witnesses from

attending the trial,
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(See alBo,

On the cross-

lt ',vas, therefore. 'error to

to lay a foundation for impeaching him.

suit, to the prejudice of the defendant.'

Peopl e vs Murray, 85 Cal. 350) It

Now, in People vs Webb, which your Honor has

could not be contradicted.

and denies on his cross-examination that he has done so,

the plaintiff is entitled to give evidence to contradict

him in this respect. So in the case under consideration,

it was cornpetent for the defendan t to s1:ow tha t the

witness Miller had endeavored to corrupt the witness

Webster, and induce him to swear false in tbis particular

examination for that purpose, the witness was asked ques­

tions which wer e answer ed wi thou t obj ect ions • But the'

SUbject matter of the cross-examination was collateral, and

not relative to the issues being tried, and the prosecution

was bound by the anewers of the witness; as to them he

called our attention to, 70th Cal, it is a very short

decision--now,the decision of People VB Webb, the

decision itself is very short and 1 want to s::y we have

no quarrel with the language of the decision, becau8 e

we believe it is the law: "On the trial of this case,

after the prosecution had announced that the case was

closed, the cour t per mit ted th e Dis tri ct Attorney to

recall a Witness for the defendant, who had been examiued

and cross-examinedj. for further crOBs-exam ina t ion, in order

allow, against the objections and exceptions of the

defendan t, tt e stet irr.ony offered and giver; to
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facts before the court that the court holds to be co1-

examination, the witness, after testifying that he presented

def endant, for further cross-examination, on such cross-

What are the

The facts were, the defendm t in that case was

Now, what are the facts in tha+case'?

the wi tness • tl

lateral?

convicted of the crime of perjury, and upon the tr ial of the

case he produced a witness, B F Napthaly on tre tr ial after I
Ithe prosecution had closed the case, and the court permitted

the prosecution to call one B F Napthaly, a witness for the

the petition upon which the perjury charge was predicated

to Judge Murphy of the Super ior Cour t, he was asked by the

prosecution whetter at that time he stated to Judge Murphy--"

not what defendan t had done at alII but the witness was

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15 asked if he, Naptha1y, had stated to JUdge Murphy that he

16 would not be responsible for the writ, that he knew nothing

17 about it, and did not like the appearance of the petitioner.

18 The witness denied having made such statements, and the

19 prosecution, against the objection and exception of the

defendant, then called Judge Murphy to contradict the witness20

21 Wnere is the materiality of that, where is t."'le comparison

between that state of f acts and the facts in the case at22
bar?

23 Your Honor, what possible resemblance is there

between the-two situations?24 :Jr. Parr iman has been asked if

he went to such a place and made some comments on what the25
defendan t did. This was not thrOWing any light upon the26



credibility of the Witness, as 1 claim it did not, as it

has been expressly overruled in the case of people vs

Wong Chuey--but 1 do claim it does not show anything--

1

2

3

4

5

6

S969 I

wi tnecs with reference to the cas e, it was not show ing I
any motives on the part of the witness at that time" If itj

did, your Ronor, in this question throw any light upon the I

I
I
I
I

7 THE COURT" That case was reversed because of that ques-

8

9

10

tion"

~~. FORD. Yes, the case was reversed because the questions
which

upon they sought to con tr adict hilL wer e inm:a ter ial, abso-,..

11 1ut ely immater ial. 1 want to s'how your Honor that the

12 term "collateral" as used inthat decision~was as to some

13 other matter, a conversation not inthe presence of the

14 defendant, a conversation not shown to haye benn author ized

15 by the defendant, a conversation that is no part of the

16 perjury charge, absolutely collateral in the sense that

17 it is imn,aterial, and irrelevant; it was not admisBible

witness's testimony, but it does not appear that itwas,

it does not even appear that thil:l Via-san impeachment, the

to be admissi ble as some material or impeachment of the

previous testimony given by 1\~r. Napthaly, it does not appear

in any stage of the cas e, as s ho.'I ing the guil t of the

defendant and it could not be admissible in rebuttal as ~

showing the gUilt of the defendant. It might show the gUil oi
the

/defendant but it would not be admissible for that purpose;:

if it was admissible at all, your Honor, it would have
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1 that it was a matter that was inconsistent with some other

2 testimony given in the case given by l\!r. Napthaly, becau:3e

3 your Honor wiJl recall the decisions have held if a

4 witness has testified to a certain state offacts, in the

5 Gallagher case, the defendant himself, in the Gallagher

6 case, 100 Cal. in that case 'flh.-e defendant himself has

7 testified to a certain conversation he had and he was

8 cross-examined upon his conduct, which the court- held

9 was inconsistent with his having held the convers:1.tion he

10 clain:ed to have held.
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The court held it was the same sUbject matter, it was cross­

examination upon it and the foundation laid, and lie vas

impeached upon th e ma t t er:

Nov!, Captain Fredericks read the I Egal po rt ion of th e (de­

cision of Anderson v. Black, aJha!!. I vant to call your

Honor's attention to the situation in that case, as to

the facts. "Another question 'which it is c~aimed should

have been allowed to be answered by th e 'rli tness Anderson

Vias "I would like to know if you did not, in the month of

December last, go upon this ground when they vle'fe in pos­

session, Ylorkin..c:s p mc eably, with shotguns in the night time

and take forcible possession? The reason of its being

regarded as a prop er question by the defendants is tm t

the ,7i tness has been inqui red of if 11. e ent ertain ed any

bias or ill-will toward the defendants, and ttat he had

replied, 'No sir, I do not, ex:cept one'; and that, there­

fore,.8,s tending to ShOVl the state of mind of thw witness

as biased against the defendants, it was proper to show an

act of violenc e done toward them by the ,Ii tness. 11

lJow, in that case, your Honor, if it "'.':as proper to show

bias, or ill-will on the part a f a witness t ovrard the

plaintiff, in this case, it is proper for us in this case

to show bias and ill-'Nill on th e part of this witness,

l":r F.arrirnan, ~gainst the prosecution, to show acom111uni ty

of purposes between him and this defendant, vhich would

shoW the existence of a state of mind, of a motive, and
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1 the relation to the case, absolutely inconsistent not

2 inconsistent with his testimony, but casting grave doubts

3 upon his credibility. That is the obj ect of it. Now, other

4 cases '!-1pon the same point, I vant to cite your Honor to,

5 and let your Honor read them at your leisure, the case of

6 People v • LeeAh Chuck, 66 Cal., 667, People vs. ThoIDflson,

7 97 Cal., pag e 506; Peopl e vs. lJIurray, 85 Cal., peg e 350,

8 also Levyis vs. Steiger, 68 Cal., s.t pa:;e 200.

9 HR APPEL: I \~oul d like to answer on that Wong Chuey

10 case. I am very 71ell ac quaint ed with the Chuey case, your

11

121

13

14

15

16

17

Honor, one Wong Wing, V:[ong Chuey and Wong Chee, three men.

Wong Chee, the hmd of the I-righbinders assisted Wong

Ch ee and Wong Chuey and his brother and Wong Wing ,hi s

hatchet-man, 'were being tried for ,'killing Louie Suey

at the corn er of First and Alameda street. I was prosecutor.

Mr HcComas and t were pro secutors, and on th e other side

there "{as J'!!"essrs. 1farble & Phibbs, Eenry,T. Gage, and W. II

18 Foley defending. We were trying on'e of the defendants,

19 that is Suey, the on e who fired the shot. Chuey vas a

20 fellow about his size, your Honor (indicating). We int ::'0-

21 duced the evidenc e of some policemen that Wong Chuey went

22 dovm there to the police station, t1Rt his pistol, the

23 pistol that was fOlmd by the policemen within three feet of

24 where he vas hiding in a gutter in a small alley, a little

25 alley about three feet wide, dov'm there in the classic

26 precincts of Eallerino IS old headquarters, the polic eman
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caught him red-handed and the pistol YJaS found th ree feet

declaration' in order to identify the weapon as being the

weapoinwith which he did the shooting, that, in conn~tion

from him; the.! took him down to the station, your Honor,

Now, we introduced thatsaid that that ViaS his pistol.

I
and the pistol vas plac ad upon th e desk of th e serg eant , I

in cha!eSe of the police station that night, and Little ChUey!
I

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8 vli th th e :fac the ';Jas lying in the gutter with the pistol

9 that showed it had been freshly exploded, he was seen

10 running in that direction, the policeman follovnng him,

11 with his victim lying within 30 feet of him inside of a

12 little room, W~ thought .....[e would identify the pistol that

13 way. Now, this other man J Wong Ch ee, v.as sit tingthere in

14

115
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26

the court room, your Honor, as a co-defendant. Now, Cortney,

two carpenters had been to see us, and they toad us that

Hr Chee was a member of an allied family, our v;i tnesses

showed tlat Chee vvas there at the killing, your Honor,

and that Wnng Wing was t here and Chuey was t hery, the three

defendants.



fied he had met him at the corner of Second and Main and he

brought another gentleman here, whose name 1 do not wish

the Orpheum, we showed he waethere, and we wanted to

1 did it for

your Honor, and

S9H I

brought a man by the name of Foster who ittesti- I

introduce the evidence of Courtney

Mr. ehee

1 said to McCortl3.s, "Now, let us see whether'we cannot

introduce it." 1 called Mr. ehee, one of the defendants,

to the stand and asked him what his name was and :.1r. Gage

was there with Foster, --fOFoster happened to be working

down at Santa Anna and we showed that against Foster and

this one-armed man happened to be the rran who received

tickets at the Los Angeles Theatre, whioh afterwards was

to mention, who is a one-armed off icer, who claimed he

let him go off. the stand, It and he did.

got up and he objected, he protested most vigorously to

my a·eking questions of one of the'defamnts, not the one

on trial--l took the groundl could ask any question of the

defendant, and of, course, he didn,t have to answer, if he

claimed the privilege, and ~j. Gage advised him not to

answer. I says, "All right, if he doesn't want to answer,

the purpose of compelling them to put that man Chee on

aftevwards. 1 conjured in my mind that not having allowed

him to answer it would make an impression upon the jury and

that ~"r. nage would eventually put him upon the stand and

he did put him upon the Btand, jus t as· 1 expected, and

Chee testified he had known Chuey for 20 years and he
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never heard him speak a word of English, in

of the testimony of the policeman, who said

5915 I

contradiction I

that Chuey said,i

3 "That is my pistol." Now, knowing what Courtney had told

4 us, and,another carpenter, in that case itself, in that

5 case where you are directly interested, where we charged

6 in this indictment you and the defendant and Wong Wing

7 killed and murdered IJouis Suey, we asked him the question,

8 "Didn't you in this very case the ot~er day at 3. certain

9 time, away up in that rooID, away up above a store at the

10 corner of First and Nigger Alley, didn't you take these

11 two men up there, and particularly Courtney,and say to

12 them, 'Now, Look here, this is the question 1 want you to

13 testify, that you met me on Main street at a certain hour

14 the night of the killing, you need not be afraid, 1 will

15 pay you $500 if you testify, certain contractors well

16 known in this town, 1 have arranged wi th them that they

17 will testify to the,same thing, and Foster and the one­

18 armed ex-policeman, ex-constable and ex-employe of the

19 Southern Pacific at the old station on Alameda street are

20 going to Ktestify to the same fact. tit We had a right to

21 show in that very case that man was trying to procure false

22 and fraudulent testimony in that case, and that is the

23 Chuey case. Your Honor, 1 int:5oduced that evidence and 1

24 convicted ·:.~r. ~huey and the Supreme Court affirmed the deci­

25 sion, and 1 introduced it onthe decisions that if any

26 witness goes upon the stand here and testifies, either
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the People or for the defense, that the party against

whom he is called may show that in that very case he is

manufacturing evidence. In this very case, if Mr. parri-

man, your Honor, had said to Cantrell, "Cantrell, wont ,I
you go over there and say that onthe morning of the 28th

you were With me down at the headquarters, went down south

Main street and tha t you were with me at the time and that

1 did not come in my office or ;\1r. narrow's office and didn't

meet Franklip, and lwill give you $500," why, we would

not have aright to object. These are matters concern ing

the case of Mr. Wong Chuey in the very case in which he was a

defendant and in the very case in which he was a wi tness,

that is, he was trying to get eVidence, graudu1ent evidence,

in favor of the defendant then on tr ial. What is this

case? Counsel says, your Honor, that these decisions that

we cited do not come under those se8tions of the code he

has read. Your Honor, 1 say to you, you can take this

code, and you will find everyone of those decisions cited

directly under thos e sec tions of the code he read, and

we got them from there, 1 venture to say, your Honor,

that everyone of those sections which counsel read are

named in each one of those decisions, and 1 did not cite

them, nor did 1 cite the quotations upon which those

cases were decided, following those cases, nor did 1

meution the sections quoted in there as being applica~le

to those cases.
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in those decisions, and raise a who]:: e lot of dust here.

nest with the ~onvention that is now in progress to put

upon the country the birth , of a nev:r party called the

lefust I go over

Here is a statement removed from this

ly upon the fRct that they are collateral.

evidence fo r 1,fr Darrovr in this case, v.hy, it '::ould be c ross-

the most of them, and thEy all mention collateral, they

do not say immaterial; it is not true t lat. th fy" base i.t upon

saw dov.n in Tuscon, Arizona, when I vms a little bare-footed

them and contradict counsel? It reminds me of something I

the fact it vms· immaterial; those rulings are based entire-

behind the other prisoners and he sneaked away, and he is

the only one that ever got avvay while they vrere in pur-

boy, th ere was a break in the j ail about sundovffi, and one

of the prisoners put his hand in the door, and he says,

"Catch them; catct'h them; they have broken jail", and he YlaS

a little behind the other prisoners, andh~ vmlked out

"Uoo se Party".

They have not analyzed the cases, and this Wong Chuey case
a

has as much to do with that decisiomas last year's bird's
~

case, from the testimony of lTr Harriman, of a year and 27

days. If Nr r~rriman had been caught red-handed making

examination, of course. That is the reason we asked a de­

tective on the stand here, your Honor, when he testifies

agains us, "Are you in the employ of th e prosecution? A--

.
suit' of the others, and here is a whole lot of things right

.here, and they say right 11. ere, they use the word "intmaterial'
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morrow morning.

Yes. Q -- Are you around searchil1,S for eViden~e, are you

employed to get ei:idence against us? A -- Yes." That

shows his interest and relation to the case, but the re­

lation. 0 f l~r Harriman to th e fac t that he 1m erl t m. t a

crime was going to be committed and that he was a party

to it, I say, do es not touch either the question, of his

subsequent testimony concerning the facts that occurred a

yEar and 2? days aftervvards. Collateral; inmaterial.

Your Honor, that WOng Chuey case; I tried that case.

THE COURT: Gentlemen, in view of the difference of opin~

ion between counsel on this matter, it becomes my duty to

examine those cases a little more carefully. I will not

attempt to do it tonight, but I will before 10 o'clock to-

1f&1Y I make a sugg estion, as long as you are

not g.oing to do any more tonight?

TEE COURI': Yes, I will call the jury for the purpose of

adj ournment.

MRnAHROYI: Yes, but what·I have to say will be very brief.

The law is v ery plain, fixed in the code, it is practically

common law. There are certain things by vmich a vdtness

may be impmched,and only certain things, and they are

very few. You may impee..ch him by bringing widenc e that

he is not worthy of belief under oath,. that his general

reputation is tad, and t tat he cannot be believed; you may

impeach him by shcn-ring he has been convicted 0 f a crime;

1fLR DARROW:
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1 you may impeach him by s bowing he has made contral~-

2 declarations at some other time and p~ce in which the de­

3 clarations must be stated to him; you may impeach him or

4 seek to inj ure his c m.rac t er by showing his interest in th e

5 case. NoV!, that is about th e end' of them. It is not n EC-

6 essary that he should have sought to bribe a witness, you

7 may asle him if he ran an errand for somebody; if he was

8 a special friend or he made threats, if he is interested

9 ei ther for or agains t the defendant; that is about the en d

10 of it, and I think the end of it, and this "Heathen Chineee"

11 case, of course, is right square on that line, shovling his

12 interest in the particular case; it could not go any fur-

13 there If instead of trying to bribe a \'fitness he had

14 sought to find one, in a perfectly legitimate manner, that

15 could have been shown, to show his interest, that is all.

16 You could not show some other transaction. If so, there

17 vrould be no end to it, any possible transaction might be

18 shovm if that ~as the case. This amounts to ~imply this:

19 an effort to shoVl that the witness had done somethin,~

20 criminal or reprehensible and therefore, he could not be

21 . beli wed in this matter, 'which, of course, is prevented by

22 th e s ta tut e lay,.. and by th e common law; it l' eally has not

23 any connEC.tion with it. The only thing is, did he svrear

24 falsely or truthfully in this case "hile I am on trial; II

25 his relation to me could be shovm, Y[hether he vas my

26 or my enmmy as his interest in this case, and not in
other case •.
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THE COURT. 1 want to examine the decisions of our 01J'ffi

court, 1 belong to that, and not to the others.

o'clock tomorrow morning.

I
-I

The cour t makes

The cour t wi 11 now adj ourn un til 10

THE COURT' The jury ia again present.

an order vacating and setting aside the order sustaining

the objection of the defendant and leaves the matter' open

to be ruled upon tomorrow morning at 10 o'clock. The

ruling will be made at that time. This is done i~ view

of the argument presented by the prosecution.

MR. DARROW. Do you wan t any mor e author i ties 7

TEE COURT. 1 think the authorities cited, 1 have tp-em in

my book, and unless t'hl$:ee ia something particularly

pertinent, th~ is about all 1 will be able to read and

glance at between half past 8 tomorrow morning and 10.

1I'R • GEISLER. We have a great many text books and of' other

6 tates.

(Jury admonished)
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